MARQUETTE
HQUSING
COMMISSION e

MEETING AGENDA %Q‘

The Marquette Housing Commission hereby glves public notice of a mee’rlng scheduled for Tuesday, n§ ry 28,2023
at 2:00 P.M. in the Pine Ridge conference room. Mﬁb X

N ﬁ[‘
1) Roll Call | \& ((i" (b[}d \\J \(LQ'
2) Approval of Agenda (S& ' ‘% '\l) (page 1)
R Y

J I %\ & (page 2.3)

ﬁ \
§} (page 4)
% (pages 5-6)
(pages 7-10)
1) (pages 11-16)
Q @ (page 17)
(pages 18-20)

3) Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes-November @
4)  Public Comment

5) Consent Agenda
a) Executive Director’s Report
b) Youth and Family Center Report
¢) Financials- January
d) Approval of checks
e) Cash Position Statement
f) Housing Choice Voucher Progress Report

6) Communications

a) Participation in CEDAM and PHADA d\ \Wages 21,22)
V C/\ (!
b

7) Old Business _ QLL Q)
[{

8) New Business \ '
a) Strategic planning review \ (pages 23-29)
b) Strategic planning client satisfaction survey (pages 30-33)
c) Annual funding to Youth and Family Center
d) Resolution 2023-1- Personnel Policy
e) Resolution 2023-2 Utility Policy
f) Meeting with owner of Venture Motel.

g) Meeting day and time

9) Commissioner Comments an’\e]’dt_/ W'WG{ @76
10) Public Comment C%ﬁ/\s/ \JO =

L

(pages 34-61)
(page 62-63)

11) Adjournment

Mission
To provide and maintain quality, affordable housing free from discrimination.



MARQUETTE HOUSING COMMISSION
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
‘November 22, 2022
The meeting was called to order at 12:00 pm.

1) Roll Call
Present: Stark, Metz, Taylor, Rose, and Maki
Absent: None

2) Approval of Agenda: Motion made by Metz, so moved by Taylor, to approve the agenda
as presented.

3) Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Motion made Taylor, so moved by Metz, to
approve the October 25, 2022 minutes.

4) Public Comment: Tenant questioned why the Executive Director intervened a
conversation between a Commissioner and them before the meeting.

5) Consent Agenda
(a) Executive Director’s Report

Staff:

» Administration staff is working on reordering files to make them more
efficient for auditors to review. This process will include dividing each tenant
file in two separate files: low income housing tax credit and project-based
voucher.

> The new lease has been approved by MSHDA. All tenants will be required to
sign the MSHDA lease.

> Kendra organized a Halloween party for the tenants. About 40 tenants showed
up for the party.

» Maintenance staff is working on updating procedures for tracking inventory.

Vacancies:

» Lake Superior Village: 0

» Pine Ridge Apartments: 0
Commissioner asked how many people were on the waitlists.

Executive Director:

(a) Executive Director’s Report

> Continue to work gathering documents for the final closing for the MSHDA
loan. The closing is scheduled for Pine Ridge for November 22, 2022. Lake
Superior Village most likely will have a later date.

> Working on new contract for Pine Ridge’s copier. We will be renewing our
contract with Orkin for extermination services.

» Preparing for annual financial audit for the properties. Commissioner asked
who does the audits and if the E.D. needed assistance from them.,

» Set a date for the housing commissions annual audit in February.

> Started gathering documents for yearly audit for the properties. Commissioner
asked if the E.D. needed help with the audit.



6)
7

8)

9

(b) Youth and Family Center Report — Written report from Jules presented
along with three flyers of ongoing activities. The main area will be sound
proofed. A wish list of seven items was presented.

(¢) Financials — unavailable until end of the year.

(d) Approval of Checks — No questions asked.

(e) Cash Position Statement — E.D. explained the negative column, which will
change.

(f) Housing Choice Voucher Progress Report — At capacity with spending for
each month needed. Commissioner asked if there is a way to obtain more
funding to utilize the remaining unused vouchers.
Motion made by Metz, seconded by Taylor, to approve the Executive Director’s
report.

Communications — None

Old Business

a) Certificate of deposit

New Business

a) Nomination of Officers — Stark nominated as President, Stark accepted the
nomination. Metz nominated and has accepted for Vice President.

Commissioner Comments — All Commissioners agreed to add Resident Council to the

agenda.

10) Public Comment — Tenant appreciated that Resident Council will be added to the agenda.
11) Adjournment at 12:58 pm

Signature Date



MARQUETTE
HOUSING
COMMISSION

February 27, 2023

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM: Sharon L. Maki, Director
SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Report

STAFF:

»

Apartment manager and occupancy specialists are working reorganizing files.

Vacancies:

>
PS

Lake Superior Village: 0 They are transferring two families from a 3-BR to a 2-BR
Pine Ridge Apartments: 0 1 eviction that has been in process since November

Executive Director:

>
>

Y

Y VV VY

The MSHDA loans for both properties have been closed.

The audit for MSHDA for both projects has been completed. Pine Ridge’s audit has been
submitted. Lake Superior Village audits is waiting for a letter from the lawyer representing
AHSUP in the lawsuit regarding a fall during construction.

Attended the Michigan NAHRO conference in Gaylord. My term as President is up in
September 2023.

Working on completing the necessary 40 hours of course work for my real estate license.
Submitted the required annual management forms to MSHDA.

Need to determine if MHC can end compliance contract with KMG Prestige
Participating in discussions with local agencies about developing permanent supportive
housing.



December:

Board Report December 2022 LSVYFC

Christmas Dinner had a big turnout, We had two families outside of LSV donate $182.00
worth of food leaving the YFC’s only cost for the dinner at $94. We fed 37 kids, most of
which brought at least one family member, with our total attendance at 67 people. All
leftovers where donated to the family that attended.

The Gifting Tree and the Angel Tree helped 15 families have a full Christmas with 9 other
families benefiting from the abundance of gifts donated. All-in-all 42 kids received
Christmas presents who otherwise would not have had any or only a few.

The Mommy and Me infant group moved to a Zoom style class. It seems to have a greater
impact with the online class after we found out most of the mothers at LSV are not willing to
take their infants out during the winter. We hope the group will have another inhouse group
in the summer.

Our attendance is stable at an average of 18 kids a day but we are expecting this number to
go down to about 12 for January through March. This reduction is from sports and outside
activities of some of the kids. We are tutoring almost everyday and now have 2 math tutors
coming on Tuesday and Thursday regularly.

Sound proofing is up and is working to reduce the.sound by about 30%. We are still looking
into more ways to reduce the acoustics and reverberation of the room. We are hoping to
reduce the sound level to at least 50% of what it was.

The board has decided on $157,000 budget goal for 2023’s grants and donations.

We received a $5000 donation for the 2023 year to be used for the Food Program for the
company Higher Love. They are expecting to donate every year to us for support of the
Food Program.



January:

February:

Board Report January and February 2023 LSVYFC

We have almost completely fixed the storage issues and have the storage area organized.
We've had multiple generous people donate storage totes and shelfing to help with this
project.

Playgroup has started back up with a new earlier time and, on average, 20 families are
attending with about 3 families from LSV attending regularly.

Donations of $250 and $160 for projects expenses and educational materials for the kids
was given to us by the Harvey Baptist Church. They are hoping to continue to give to YFC in
the years to come.

Grant season is upon us again! | have started to scour the internet and local grant finding
sources for new grants and opportunities for funding. | have already appliad for a $5000
grant through the Les Paul Foundation to reestablish a music program. Wz will know if we
have been chosen at the beginning of April.

Most of the month was spent balancing budgets and making sure we are ready for the next
grant season. '

I've been joining forces with United Way to start a grant collaboration project. We are going
to see if we can pull multiple agencies and organizations together to help fund everyone
through a large co-op grant. t will keep you updated on the progress.

We have met our United Way commitments 100%, so we are now eligible for the highest
grant amount for this up coming grant year.

We have balanced the budget for USDA and EFSP. We have an allowable overage for USDA
to start this Summers Food Program. We have roughly $800 dollars left from the EFSP fund
which should last us through to April.



Marquette Housing Commission

Business Activities
As of January 31, 2023

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash

1114.1 - General Fund
Total Cash

Receivables
1129 - Accounts Receivable
1129.01 - Accounts Receivable- YFC
1130 - Accrued Management Fees- PRM
1131 - Accrued Management Fees- LSV
1145 - Accrued Interest
1145.1 - Allowance For Doubtful Accounts

Total Receivables

Investments
1162 - Investments

Total Investments

Deferred Charges
1211 - Prepaid Insurance

Total Deferred Charges
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Assets
1400.5 - Accumulated Depreciation
1400.9 - Furn., Equip., Mach.-Admin

Total Fixed Assets

Other Non-Current Assets
1510 - Deferred Outflows of Resources
1520 - PRM RAD Loan Receivable
1521 - LS8V RAD Loan Receivable
1622 - Allowance For Doubtful Accounts

Total Other Non-Current Assets

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOW

$ 708,118.49
$ 708,118.49
$ 44.05
5,285.49

898.00

744.00

60,285.28
(60.285.28)

$ 6,981.54

3 3,000,000.00
$  3,000,000.00

$ 2,451.18
$ 2,451.16

$ 3.717,651.19

$ (4,965.39)
27,534.13
$ 22,568.74

$ 241,434.15
849,067.00
1,842,240.00

(2.691,307.00)
$ 241,434.15

$ 264,002.89

§ 3,981554.08




Marquette Housing Commission
Business Activities
As of January 31, 2023

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
2111 - Vendors and Contractors $ 29,774.05
2135 - Salaries and Wages 2,632.60
2135.1 - Accrued Compensated Absences 4,930.77
2139 - Accrued Liabilities-Other 687.14

Total Current Liabilities $ 38,024.56

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

2300 - Net Pension Liability $ 599,452.68
2335.2 - Accrued Compensated Absences- LT 27,414.00
2350 - OPEB Liability 115.579.04
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 5 74244572
TOTAL LIABILITIES §  780470.28

2410 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 3 147,943.08

EQUITY
2806.2 - Invested In Capltal Assets $ 22,568.74

Unrestricted Net Assets

2806 - Unrestricted Net Assets $  2.453515.10
Income and Expense Clearing 577,056.88
Total Unrestricted Net Assets $  3,030,671.98
TOTAL EQUITY $  3,053,140.72
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW, § 308155408
AND EQUITY




Marquette Housing Commission

Income & Expense Statement

Business Activities

For the 1 Month and 4 Months Ended January 31, 2023

Utilities
Total Utilities

Ordinary Maint. & Operations
4433 - Employee Benefits - Maint.

Total Ordinary Maint. & Oper

General Expense
4510.2 - Liability Insurance
4510.3 - Workmen's Compensation
4510.4 - All Other Insurance

Total General Expense

Total Routine Expense

Non-Routine Expense
Extraordinary Maintenance
Total Extraordinary Maintenance

Casualty Losses-Not Cap.
Total Casualty Losses

Total Non-Routine Expense
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation Expense

Surplus Credits & Charges
Total Surplus Credits & Charges

Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures

Other Financial Items
Total Other Financial Items

GAAP Net Income (Loss)

1 Month Ended

4 Months Ended

January 31, 2023 January 31, 2023 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
$ 000 $ 0.00 0 ¢ 0.00
$ 0.00 § 72.00 0 § (72.00)
$ 0.00 $ 72.00 0 3 (72.00)
$ 183.16 §$ 732.97 1,159 § 426.03

491.33 1,965.33 0 (1,965.33)

0.00 0.00 3,318 3,318.00

$ 67449 § 2,698.30 4,477 § 1,778.70
$ 29,952.80 $ 89,083.42 213,562 $ 124,478.58
3 0.00 $ 0.00 0 3 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 (O} 0.00
$ 000 § 0.00 0 s 0.00
$ 29,952.80 $ 89,083.42 213,662 § 124,478.58
$ 593,432.02 § 577,056.88 (37,649 § (614,705.88)
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 0 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 § 0.00 0 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00 0§ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00 0 3 0.00
§ 583,432.02 § 577 056.88 (37,848 § (614,705,88)




Marquette Housing Commission

Business Activities
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 4 Months Ended January 31, 2023

1- Month Ended

4 Months Ended

January 31, 2023 January 31, 2023 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
Operating Income
Rental Income
Total Rental Income $ 0.00 8 0.00 $ 0 % 0.00
Revenues - HUD PHA GRANTS
Total HUD PHA GRANTS $ 0.00 % 0.00 $ 08 0.00
Nonrental Income _
3610 - Interest Income $ 1,473.12 § 6,976.77 § 1,080 § (5,896.77)
3690.1 - Non-Tenant Income 608,877.70 611,953.53 30,0C0 (581,953.53)
3693 - Management Fees- PRM 7,128.00 25,818.00 79,2C5 53,387.00
3694 - Management Fees- LSV 5,906.00 21,392.00 65,628 44,236.00
Total Nonrental Income 3 623,384.82 § 666,140.30 § 175,913 § (480,227.30)
Total Operating Income g £23,384.82 § 666,140.30 $ 175913 § (490,227.30)
Operating Expenses
Routine Expense
Administration
4110 - Administrative Salaries $ 0.85526 $ 2796364 $ 111,495 § 83,531.36
4130 - Legal Expense 100.00 100.00 200 100.00
4140 - Staff Training 495.00 1,764.79 750 (1,014.79)
4150 - Travel Expense 276.00 276.00 7,000 6,724.00
4170 - Accounting Fees 2,549.00 8,524.50 19,440 10,915.50
4171 - Auditing ' 0.00 0.00 9,000 9,000.00
4182 - Employee Benefils - Admin 10,733.60 32,793.04 52,500 19,706.96
4185 - Telephone 138.84 555.76 2,000 1,444.24
4190.2 - Membership Dues & Fees 523.74 523.74 700 176.26
4190.3 - Admin Service Contracts : 2,579.34 8,788.72 5,000 (3,788.72)
4190.4 - Office Supplies 0.00 693.24 530 (193.24)
4190.5 - Other Sundry 2,027.53 4,329.69 520 (3,829.69)
Total Administration $ 29,278.31 $ 86,313.12 § 209,035 § 122,771.88
Tenant Services
0.00 % 0 $ 0.00

Total Tenant Services $ 0.00 §

(O




6€20 HS 09

6587 NS 8 (eov65°285 ) 00 vl 2018 JBqUIBLUPIRD 824920 £202/LL/L0
a © Zghkdwooaw ) ) . : . R
Vg JO N0 SBWI0D g Jed (0057’85 ) veEeL'e jended SN 121920 £202/L1110
219z 404 @)eondng 922920 1959y PIOA 6o9te'ses ) (00001 ) ‘9J99)] ‘NESPIOg ‘SHOUUD L QIO 92,920 £Z0ZILMO
o  LgzogAul (69'91¥'seS ) N 00001 o g honeas ‘gjasy| ‘NeapiOg ‘SYOUUSY) 921920 £Z0ZILLILO
N lloihed zzoz JaquianaqQ (699lE'ses ) ¥5'982°¢C Jainseas] Anp-anenbiep jo Ao 521920 £20Z/LLIL0
 Lgeosau (s10g0'21S ) 00°00} 3 Koneag ‘ajoey 'nespiog ‘Syouusy 21920 £Z0Z/6O/L0
ASTUWHd/VE (5108615 ) _ 00029t SYVH £22920 €202/60/10
.  IrYXE1-0vS60 - AU (sLoig'ols ) . vL8LY © O¥HWN z2.920 €202/60/10
Buiuue|d oibsteng soj yuswAhed pug va.rmw,mom ) 00005t UINoA 3 Aunwiwoy :pea g Mol 122920 €202/60/10
£816Z LV ¥ 0S¥ST LV ® 8825Z LV (1v1ee'80s ) 0oL sa1bojouyds | 906 0z2920 £202/60/10
82Ua194U0) ZZ0Z e (1v'285°205 ) 00'S6¥ OYHYN B10SBUUIN 612920 £202/60/10
. obeayo ureoUBIBUOD  (14'Z60°205 ) N 007 e uoseys 812920 £202/€0/1.0
.. | uer (1¥'558'905 ) Y5651 - 30IDS JOqUIBIPIED 112920 Z20TI9LIT)
TA 11226188 AUl (18'669'905 ) ) 1671 obejuenpy 1s14 912920 zzoz/9veL
€Lyy8eCTe6 AUl (06089'905 ) 9gr'gel SS[RUIM UOZLUIA S12920 2202191121
19 AST Uo L uer ang (r¥'z¥5'90s ) 0001 - SOMIOS PQUBWPIED  bL/9Z0  ZZOZI9HT
a pabiey) 994 (rr'zes'o0s ) 696V SPJRUS - IP31) BpeL] 3UQ fende) €12920 zzoz/9LT)
llo1hed JoqusroN (52798905 ) 60°€LY'VZ saunseai] Aun-epanbiep o Ao 212920 zz0z/9L1T)
J3AJ3S UO pajjeisul w.mwmoEtwu pamauay mm_.mw-_.dw . A - ; i
10djooud/Bunsoy Jamas1001ge pn AlUIUOW 81052-LV (99cLo'zey ) 05°02S saibojouyoa] 906 112920 z702/80/21
siy 2 01 dn uoissas a|buig
"uonelljoey
Buiuuerd a16e1e1S J9YE Q0G L.$ PUZ "9J10AUI JSI14
€20T ‘L€ JeN - Z20Z ‘1 220 43 (9Lcev'L8y ) 00°005} "AS( YINOA 10} Jojud) saxen jeals 012920 Tz0z/50/2)
Z20z 0€°Z} Joquuaaq ubnoiyy AST WNA'VE (91°e66'6Ly ) _ 05216'E ) SYVH 602920 2202/L0/Z)
‘owyyoea £§ @ sevholdwa g| €202/ LE/E-E20Z/L/L (99°'G20'927 ) 00'80! - 1ejSyUoN 802920 Z20e/10/Z)
| 00'097$J9U0L YEBELANI -
20I9S §2°801$ B0BELANI (99°296'62¥ ) G1'89¢ dnoug Buluueld 820 202920 z202/10/2)L
Ked 0} jUEq O} 400} - 90/9Z0 JORU PIOA  (16°865°G2 ) " (sze9 ) © comes JoqUBWPED L OI0A.. 902920 220TIL0MZ)
o diysIoquIsy [ENULY SWwUd UoZeWwy  (91°299'S/y ) S7€9 S0INIOS JoqUIBWPIED) 902920 zeoz/oiet
owa Jouejeg Husodag juswiAed aahed wWnp Jay ajeq
€£202/¥Z/Z0 01 ZZ0Z/ZZ/)L | ‘woly
S31JIANIY Ssaulsng
uoday Arewwung Jaysibay yoayn pLipgeT.  tewn)

L zabr

uoissiwwo) buisno

anbiepy

€coeh )

:a1eq

[



000 Zi'098°'L6 lleyo.
X4 NA V6E92-1V  (£5'65°295 ) $/°092 saiBojouyos] 906 12920 £202/12/20
- . zeevv0lze6 Al (85'86L°L9S ) ygseL SSajRIIM UOZUBA 0v2920 £202/12/20
lioshed Kienuer (v2'650°295 ) - eses Jansear] Ano-epenbiepy jo Ao 6£4920 €202/1.2/20
) L Jewy anQ (zo919'cvs ) vyt - so1MIBS JBqIIBLUPIRD 8£/920 £202/12/20
 si9t092pMPOA (6s°2€2'2vS ) (szosz ) mm_mo_nc;omkﬂmzo_m\ww 184520 . ..ml.o..o..o.:N\No
- senssi NdA ¥6£92-1Y  (vE'86F'THS ) o - sroer o  safoouyosi 906 26,920 £2021L2/20
96,920 Y POA  (65°2€2°7vS ) ) (rggel ) SSBPUM UOZUOA ., (IOA.  9EL9Z0 £202/1.2/20
o ZZTrr0.266 AUl (ev9.£T¥s ) veect SSO[BUIAN UOZUBA 9£/920 £202/12120
) uoissiLwIoD Buisnop spanbiep (65'2522v5 ) 0052 1ounoy feuoiBay [BAUSD UKON  SE/9Z0 £202/80/20
£20Z UBLAS NN /VE 6sz9tZve ) 00029't SVYVYH €920 £202/80/20
£210dNOD  (65TKS'OVS ) YEEEL'T  ewdeDoOWM  £6/920  £202/30720
1297- 1v/BUNISOH JONSS/AIUIUOW 1001G9M Z919Z-L1Y (sz60v'88S )  eruss a saifiojouyoa] 906 z£2920 £202/80/20
 £20z OLz-6iz waig Jad (ostsezes ) 0000t o D{E UoLeys 1£2920 £202/80/20
. 116521V (05'152'2E5 ) €981 o saiBojouyad ] 906 051920  £202/SZ/L0
- 505899266 AUl sauoyd |30 (18282185 ) v8'8cl SSSIBIM UOZLBA 62920 £20Z/LL/1L0
ows aoueeg usoda(q juawied aalked wnp 9y aleq
€202/¥2/20 101 220Z/ZT/ L1 ‘wold
S3IAI}OY Ssaulsng
poday Aiewwing 13)s1bay yoayn vliLezL  ouny

Z

:abeyg

uoissiwwo) buisnoy apzanbuepy

£€20z/veizo -3ed

|2



E.m.E:.ouo<
DHW 18d Wal sued Jaled 10} 2202 ‘Zg Jequsydas

720z Jaquisideg (08'596'60L°C ) 00 LLL 071 sBuipioy s1e1s3 |BRY 906 806£00 A TALAN A
R zzoz/og/z) ubnoy (08'62'602°C ) B ‘98 0ey - B R SWWH  Z0BEO0 2z02/10/21L
depjequsdaq  (vE'ELEE0LT ) 00°282 . q1swswpedy seuneben  906E00 7202/10/2L
- dey sequisosg .@M%J,mohw ) 0z wswabeuep Apadoid opmalels S06£00 zzoz/LoiTh
dey Jequieos( (v6'v2¥'202°T ) 00°20S abejip sehmes ¥06£00 z202/10/2)
) deH Jaqusoa( (v6°216'902'C ) 0020l o Jeqoy "y ey £0BE00  220Z/LO0RZL
dey sequsdaq (v6'618'902°Z ) . 002 - unnd £a1pny Z06£00 720Z/10/21L
o deH saqusoag (v6'308'902°Z ) 00°GL . NOST3N " NILSIEM LO6E00 zz0e/L0/zL
de Jaquad3aQg (v6'€6£904°C ) 00Z8e ZoulHep y ane 006£00 ce0z/LofeL
deH Joquiadag (v6'115'904C ) 00'¥S¥ uewyo jeiueq 668£00 2202/10/2t
- deqequeseq  (v6250'902°Z ) 00°082 o D711 ‘uaAsS BuQ enysor 868£00 2202/L012)
- de Jequiasaqg (v6'L22'502'C ) B 00982 o © OHwenoD yoig 268£00 zz0z/1o/zL
o den Jaquisoaq (v6'166'¥0LC ) o oo.Bmi EpI9 BUAT IPIOH HOV 2202/ 0/ZL
=7 dey JeqweoaQ (V6 P6E'V0L'C ) © 00gss . - Aapoy) uoy HOV zZ02/L01Z)
S deH Jjequisoeq (v6198'€02'c ) 0005, sspeyg IS ESn MOV z20z/L0Z)
a deH ;eqweoed  (¥6'LLL'E0LT ) 00'b2t'L wws uosily MOV 220Z/L0rC )
 dep saqusoag (v6'0v9'102'2 ) 00°0L¥ aupeYy swoles HOV 2z0z/10/zL
deHJeqweoeq  (v60SZ'LOL'T ) 00'05Z' | R  Ryesy xeoid HOV 220Z/L0rZL
. dey mem_.&mo (¥6'086'669°Z ) 009211 oamwm_m.o.&. - abpry euuenp HOVY zzoz/Lore)
. N dey Jaquiadeq (v6708'869°C ) 00ESy o .Sw_oz asjusQg HOV  220z/L0i)
) © depqsqueseq (v6'15£'869'C ) 00°00% 71 sensadoid WW HOV zz0e/1L0/Z)
deH JaquaoaQg (¥6'156°269°C ) 00°66€ slsuedy 59210 1507 HOV zeoz/1o/zy
dey JequisdsQ (v6zssz697 ) 00969 sndnoy uinay HOV Zz0eiozL
dep Jequisoagq (¥6'958°969'C ) 00'8S1°L 0T *seisdoig siousuol] HOV 220z/1L0/2)
de JaquiaoaQg (v6'869'569'C ) oo.mmm..w. apenbiep mampueso HOV zzoz/iorel
den saquisoag (+6'€9¥°€69°C ) 0078t OJ|NID UoIRYS JO 1025 HOV 2e0e/LoizL
o ~ dey Jequiaosg (¥6°180'€69°C ) 00°18¢ spng °g sewer HOV Z20z/10/T)
dey Jaquwadsg (¥6'00£'269°C ) o 00645 neuuag vens HOV 22021 0iZL
o dep Jequisoag (v6'121°269' ) . 0012 O71 sBuIpoH 31e153 B9y 906 HOV 2202/10/2)
owsiy aouejeg ysodaq JuswAed aalked wny Jay ajeq

€202/¥2/20 01 2202/ZZ/L) "wolg
Hoday Arewwing 133sibay Mooy Zs0g:7t  awi)
l :abe uolssnuwo?) buisnoj anbiep £20Z/ :aleq




dey Arenuer

(9579022242 ) L0°20S

.mlmm__._.\./l_m.vx\smw

026£00 «€02/10/1.0

: - . den fienuer  (95°661°222°C ) N 00201 - o Jeqoy v ey 616€£00 £202/L0/10
- dey Asenuer (95'260'222'2 ) oz - - unng Aespny 8I6E00  £20Z/LO/LO
 deqfenuer (95060222 ) 00°Gl o  NOSTAN "M NILSI¥M L16€00 £20Z/10/L0
o dey Aienuer (95°520°222°C ) B 00282 ZauHe 'y Sney 916£00 €202/1.0/L0
o dey Aenuer (95629222 ) 00°¥S¥ uewyo [sweQq SLBE00 €202/1L0/10
) dey Aenuer (95°6E€'92L°T ) 00082 571 ‘usAss BuQ enysor P16£00 £202/10/10
o - dry Aenuer (ac'6G5's2L'T ) 00'982 © OHmerol wIE  E16800 £202/L0/10
 dey fienuer (9s¢sz'szi'e ) 00265 - B epsap uukt (P HOV  £202/L0/L0
dey Asenuep (96929'vzs'2 ) 00't¢S Kapoy | uoy HOV €202/10/L0
N o dey Asenuep (9szs1'ves'z ) - 00°0S. sapeyd s esn HOV £202/1L0/10
) dey Aienuer  (95Z0r'€e/T ) 0olert YIS " uostiy HOV  €202/L0/L0
. dey Aenuer (95126'12.°2 ) o0y - auey dwoles HOV £20Z/L0/L0
: - . dey Aenuer (95°9s¥'L2L'T )  o00sz'L . Ajesy xaoid HOV £202/L0/1L0
- de Asenuer (95'902'022'Z ) et MBS AU - BPRY BUUELO HOV £202/L0/10
 dep Aienuer {9s°0c0'612°2 ) - oogsy © uospnesieg HOV  £202/L0/L0
. dey Auenuer (9672/5'812'C ) 00°00¥ - 977 semadoid W HOV mmom:o:o
- dey Auenuer (95°221°81L°C ) 00'66€ sjuswpedy 3310 1S07 Hov mmom\.le_o
n o dep Aenuer (95'822'212°7 ) - 009%9 - © sndnoy uney HOV  £202/L0/10
 depAenuer (952807122 ) 00268 ssiuadold Aeg uoy| HOV £202/L0/10
) dep Aenuer .Gm.mm.N,SMN ) R o 00851 L o o7 ‘seadosd si0ysuol HOV £202/L0/10
. dep Aienuer (9s280'612'C )  oowze ~ apenbie mampuelo HOV  £20Z/L0/L0
R dey Aenuer (95°€v8°T1L°T ) 00'Z8¢ o . onIy uoleys Jo 1033 HOV mmolmﬁg.ﬁ.o
B - : dey fenuer  (96°19v°212T )  oouse sung g sswer HOV £202/L0/10
deq Aenuer  (95°080°7LC ) - 00'6.5 a © pouusg pemg HOV £202/L0/10
- dep Atenuer (95 108'1L2'2 ) 00'LLL o sBuIpioH 21e153 [e3Y 906 HOV  £202/10/10
© se60l €20z L uerang (eg0eetise ) 0066 50109 JAqUISWPIED Z16£00 z20z/8 LIl
- £20Z/LE/E- L1 (95 1ez'ii2e ) 00°S¥E - swaysAg ereq Buisnoy L6800 220Z/9LiZL
o o o1fed Ao (95°988'0L2'C ) aloss Jainseal] Aup-snenbiepy jo Aup 016€00  zzozieuz
2202 62 9 82 AON UBJ PV £207 | Uer M 3S0I0 (0r'900'0427 ) 090t ) n * fewnor Buiin 606£00 Zz0T9Li
ows Iouejeqg sodaqg juawAied aakey wny }ay ajeq

£20Z/¥2/20 101 2Z0Z/ZZ/L | ‘wold

43Y2NOA

Hvoday Aewwing 19)s16ay ¥o9yH z6:0ezL  ewng
z sabed uolssiwwo?)) Buisnoy apanbaep €zoz/vz/Zo :8led

e



dey Aenigay (29816922 ) 00G1 NOST3N M NILSIM Z£6£00 £202/10/20
- ~ depAengey  (i9€0s'9vrT ) . . ooz © zoumew wemey  I€6E00  €20Z/L0/Z0
.....  depkenges  (9lzzowe) oovsr Uewyoljeeq  0EBE00  £202/L0/20
~ dey fierugag (L97292°sv2'T ) 00082 o 071 'ULAsg U ENYSOP 626500  £202/L0/20
- deq eruged  (19286%v2'Z ) - 0061 ONOWHSIA ILISNVINY  826£00 £202/10/20
dey Aienugay (219896 vv2°C ) 00982 OHW 9A019 youg LZBEOD €202/10/20
- o dey Aserugagy (ozeovriz ) o5 - epiop UuAT 1PISH HOV £€202/10/20
den Aleruged  (19'580°072°C ) N 00%2S Kopoyy uoy Hov €202/10/20
B deH Auerugag (29195'€v2'T ) 000G ) sapeyd IS esry HOV £202/10/20
dey Aerugag (29118CrL'T ) 00'L8Y'L UHwS 7 uost|y HOV €202/10/20
dey Arenugo (£90e€1v2'T ) - 00'G9Y DT ‘s|Euay suey HOV £202/10/20
deH Aueruqag (297598'0v2°C ) i 000521 - Keay xa0id HOV £€202/10/20
. dey Aienuqag (29°519'6€2°C ) o 00'SSL'L anesald au ] - abpry euueno WOV £202/10/20
 dey Aenigay (19°09'882°Z ) ) ooesy o uosN esIeG HOV £202/10/20
- " dey Aienigey (£9°200'882°C ) 0000y - - 0T semadold BN HOV £202/10/20
o o Qm_._lamenmn_ ﬁwls.ow&mﬁm ) - 00'66€ swawyedy 39317 1807  Hov €202/10/20
- . dey heugey  (19°802°2£2C ) 00969 sndnoyl uney HOV £202/40/20
dey Aerugay (297215'9€2'Z ) 00'/€8 sapedold Aeg uoy| HOV €202/10/20
- o dey Arerugad (19529527 ) 0085kt © 571'senuadorg sroysuol) HOV £202/10120
. o %_._.amanmu_ (192 ,E.vmhm ) 00044°C : - apanbiepy mainpueld HOV €202/1.0/20
o de Arerugey (L9Lve1eL'z ) 00'T8E , o[INID uoKeyS Jo zoo.w  HOV £202/10/20
R . dey Aerugag (1959g'1€2' ) 00'L8€E N sung ‘g sawer HOV mmom\.sy
dep Aienige4 (L9v86°0€L' ) - 00'6.S neuuag uems HOV £202/10/20
deq Arenugay (L9°50v'0£2°Z ) 00 LLL 0711 sbuipioH 13 B9y 906 HOV €202/1.0/20
LLBSZ-LY (L9vez'oeL'z ) £9'8L saifojouyos ] 906 9z6£00 £202/52/10
lloiAed JjaquisasQ (vo91z'oeL'e ) N ZLv0L'L Jeinseat] Aug-enenbiep jo Ao GZ6E00  €20ZILMLO
sdwe)s (e6 11’6222 ) 0009 90INIBS JoquiswpIe) ¥26£00 €202/21/10
0g uer np unowy sa4 Alyluopy (z67150'62L'C ) N 9e'81Z SYVH £Z6€00 £202/60/10
- dey Arenuer am.mmmmmm ) 00252 d7 swswyedy ssunebaN 226£00 €202/1.0/L0
- dey Lenuer  (95°185'822° ) 00'5.8 Juswobeueyy Ausdold spmaiers 12600 £202/L0/L0
oW asuejeq lisodag JuawAiey aalkey wnp Jay aleq

£202/vZ/20 :01Z202/22/1 ) ‘wolg

A3YdNoA

Hoday Arewwung 191s169y yo9yH ZG:0e™  tauny
£ abt uoissiwwo) Buisno anbuep €z0zZL ) :@eq

\S



000 L¥'661'95 jejol

lloihed £z0z Aenuer (Lros2'8vL' )

=7 == — 0 " r—¥¥rr—1» r— 1y —1T r—1 r—1T r—1T —1T 1 1 111 HH H1 —1

8£'896 saanseai§ Ap-ayenbiep jo KD L¥6£00 €202/22120

o ) Wauo ve M seon  (g0z8LLvLT ) 00°LLL : 92IMISS JoquIBWpIe) 0¥6500 £202/22120

-  £Z0Z/LE/L DI0MUI €Z0Z VBT (£0°S09'L02°T ) ez  swwH 8E6£00 £202/80/20
auiBuoT o} pred aq pNOYS 3| - 96500 43524 PIOA - -

dey Arerugay (2998¢€'1v2°C ) (0058 ) Ausdoid spmaiels ., QIO 9€6£00 €202/L0/20

o dey Aieruga (29'192'8v1'C ) 00Zsz - o siuswedy saunebony 2£6€00 £202/L0/20

~ dep kienugay (£9'600'8¥2°Z ) - 00'6.8 © juswsbeuep Auadoig spmeiers 9€6E00 ' £202/10120

deqAilenigad  (L9VELLVLT ) - 00°£0S - abeyyip Jehmeg GE6E00 €202/10/20

o deH Ateruga (9zo'ovz) o0zoL o leqoy v sey ¥E£6€00 €202/10/20

: dey Arerugas (L9'525'9v2°C ) - 002 - unng Aaupny €E6€00 ' £202/10/20

owap aauejeg usodaqg wawAhed asfed wing jay ajeqg

€202/¥C/20 -01 2Z0Z/ZZ/L1 -woly

Jayanop
Hoday ENEE:W l_wum_mwm_ Yoayd Zs:0€:ZL  awy
v :abed uoisstiwwio) Buisnoy apganbieyy £20Z/vZ/Z0 91ed




13Yy2nop asoy) SutsnoH-ADH
1udwAed 3dueISISSY SUISNOH-dVH

(e1puay pue 1SNS ‘UoIBYS) SANIAIIDY SSauUISNg

Y 162°99¢% L9'662°CvL'e §2°805°9/Z°¢ _ S1992V. 11V S1V.10L
00°000°000°€  |00°000°000°€  |00°0 an yueg a|qipalou|
S96VE'C 6690119 ¥€£50°65 Burosyo ADH 61619001 yueg ajgipalou]
(£2'856'6£5'2) [89'768'T89 16°0Sv'LTT'E Buyosys 49| 22122001 LO0O yueg ajqipalou|
TOO0dW MO
£20ZTiT Lcoz/9z/ol
abueys po—_i bunaap awep jJunosdy R
jusungy pieog jseq JUNOJ2Y

MOBFIMUMOD) H WMoY )b vy

Aieniqgay

€20¢ N3 JVv3IA TVvOSId

JWoUNaY S MOYEOE IV

|7



/9860T$ U0 paseq aq |jim ZeZ0T ‘ANH wol wodal |2og/6 uo pasegd

e

1597815 U0 paseq vodal 2207 Aep

i S

%0°GL

%1°99

%E8S

%0°0S

%l

%E'EE %0°SZ

%9979

%EE8

%0001

%9°L6 %E'E8 o, 13bse}

%00

%00

%0°0

%00

%00

%00 %S°SZ

%6°9L

%ye8

%0°0

%00 %00 pazijnn
1e6png %

00'LLY'ES

00°LLYES

00'LLV'ES

00'LIP'ES

00'LLP'ES

00'LL¥'ES 00'LLP'ES

00°0€5'SE

£05'LL$

00°'LIY'ES 00°'LI¥'ES ajep o
juadg [ejol

00°'LP6'LL

00°/20'8L

€0G'/1$

asuadxg
dvH Aiyauow

_uwN___u:
13U2NOA %

Pd S18YsnoA
ajgenod

S1342N0A
panssi

pasea|

ISl yem
w1y panss|

ypug

apow doys

uogedionied
o puz

junoy
13YoNOA

€€

aseaT

gz-dsg

cz-Bny

ceior

gz-unp.

ez-fen

&

£g-1dy ce-tell

ez

gz-uer

£¢92d

Japuq [e10],
€C-NON €290 i

£20Z Jaquwada( - Atenuer

¥s)



£20Z/8L/ | 3By
—_—
| | 1
— - = T = [§73
1 i’
NN e Lo 2y (z8g'ss)
%6 86 %IEL 85053 il = z T
sabueyd SWA Ad
895'02$ 697'8LS 02198 21998 o} anp juawisnlpy StrEvS
amasey
881'02% 9/1'veS % 0r6'68$ 012'05% 0££'2923 0££'2928 SSp'/ET$
AL 5
5 i 69¥°2€8 (19:'28)
) R ST | e :
L1b'E68 o &
| i . .
: - — = — £66 vv'S Y65 'EES SvY'6rS
._ %281 106LY8 : o
i v = , I -
= cuxicr /] = i3 -
v a 03 08
i 0$ . %0'08 ; 8E€22TS 9€1'cEZ8 010’8818
%264 %6721 %0% %0'68 os 0EE'PLS 1L2'%S
£66'vv$ $65'EES %0g s e 3 0
B O & %9 L %0 %0°0 0% 0S8 691
(}
%L'S6 %E 80k . %0E %0'EE 8€€'272S 90v'6128 €ET'EBLS
%Z €8 %6 S8 %0'00L
%288 ((Sd03 :
%8°19 %S9 2) Z20ZI0E Ik L %901 €5 €5 05
jo 58 % dO3 OId
%0'9 %08 o
MR 0L0n

_




£T0T0UL

anH

011958 182'818 SB1°622S S8L'62Z8 8v9'8228
158'Lv8 rore
€SZ'P1IS
o = 818°928 0L2'05% 18L'8LS
%V 0l ¥80'12S
=B og 0s
o %0 HO'05 £9£°2028 SIv'8L13 198'60Z8
%0°GL %2HT Ll %0'FR 0s o8 0s
918'928 oLL'058 %0 . oS
b1 o %LT %0 %00 0§ LEE'YS 0s
= s
%Z2°0LL %8'v8 . HED ST 19€°Z02% SLr'aLLS £98'60C3
= &
%E'88 %8'LL %000t
%S4SL (sdo3 "
%8°29 %S89 o) zzoziLere ol ZOL os 0§ V3
10 se % dO3 Oid ]
%08l WEr
5 -
...... ]
|
mann == 001N
| ]
=0 1207 489 ] pO0E UOTEZINT ATH
$poo9 ay] - uondaloid Buipuadg pue Butseal ADH 001N
r 1 1 1 1 1 1 | I 1 1 1 1

I




CEDAM

L (L
AR i

Policy Agenda
2023-24

During the 2023-24 legislative session, CEDAM will focus its advocacy
efforts on the State of Michigan and our state agencies achieving the
Sollowing goals:

EXPAND ACCESSIBLE, AFFORDABLE, QUALITY
HOUSING OPTIONS FOR ALL MICHIGAN RESIDENTS

* Sustainably invest in Michigan’s Housing and Community Development Fund to
build and rehabilitate homes for extremely-low to middle-income houselolds

* Fund regional collaboration to implement the Statewide Housing Plan
« lmplement and roll out the Quallfled Allocation Plan (QAP) and Racial Equity

Impact Assessment (REIA) process robustly and transparently

STRENGTHEN PROGRAMS THAT PROMOTE ECONOMIC
INCLUSION

» Expand investments in Chlldren’s Savings Account programs across the state

* Increase the state Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) and state funding for Volunteer
Income Tax Assistance (VITA)

¢ Cap rates on predatory payday loans and increase access to responsible lending
products

* Advance policies that improve equitable access, adoption, and use of broadband

INCREASE CAPACITY FOR MUNICIPALITIES AND
LOCALLY-BASED COMMUNITY ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT NONPROFITS

¢+ Fund locally-based nonprofits to increase capacity to carry out small-to medium-sized
revitalizatlon projects

s+ Invest in capacity buflding programs that help communities increase local
collaboration, remove barriers to development, and expand community services
(includiﬁg CEDAM's Community Development Fellowship and AmeriCorps
programs)




0oa8all  About PHADA Fact Sheet

Q1. Who belongs to PHADA?

« PHADA’s members include 1,900 Housing Agencies representing over 1.9 million low-incorie housing
units throughout the United States.

o Members manage small, medium, large, rural, and urban housing authorities that run programs including
public housing, housing choice vouchers, Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD), and a variety of other
innovative public-private partnerships.

Q2. What does PHADA do?’

o PHADA membership supports and advances Housing Authorities’ missions to protect and im>rove low-
income housing options for the senior citizens, disabled persons, and families in communities nationwide.

« PHADA provides its members with important information, professional development, and advocacy to
help them administer adequate, safe housing for Americans in rieed.

» PHADA works closely with members of Congress to develop sensible and effective public housing
statutes and to obtain adequate funding for low-income housing programs.

« PHADA advocates before HUD on a variety of regulations governing public housing nationwide.

QB Why should a Housing Authority Agency/Director join PHADA?

Be informed. Receive our top member benefit, the Advocate newsletter, which includes insighss into HUD and
Congressional actions, funding opportunities, major developments in the public housing field, and more.

+ Beheard. PHADA represents your voice, uniquely and forcefully, as we advocate before Congress and
HUD. Your membership amplifies our message.

+ Advance your knowledge and leadership skills through PHADA's top-rated publications.

«+ Stay up-to-date on operating policies and practices, educational opportunities at our conZerences,
industry breaking news and more through online, members-only information.

« Influence the direction of Federal Rental Assistance programs through committee partic:pation and
contact with the PHADA staff. Members have the opportunity to articulate how national policies will
impact local programs.

o Receive special discounts on PHADA conference registration for each member of your staff and for your
Board of Commissioners.

+ Build relationships with professionals making a difference in communities throughout the United States.

Q4. What types of membership are available?

1. Housing Agency: a member agency’s representatives (Executive Director or Designee).
- Pricing is based on the number of units.

2. Affiliate: Private companies, consultants, law firms, and other businesses with an interest in public and
assisted housing policy are eligtble for affiliate membership.
- Fee is $1,000 per year.

Q5. How can a Housing Agency or Affiliate become a PHADA Member?
Three options:

1. Online: www.PHADA. orgfjoin

2. By phone: 202-546-5445

3. By email: membership@phada.org

Q6. How can someone connect with PHADA on social media?

Twitter: @PHADA _USA LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/phadausa
Facebook: www.facebook.com/PHADAUSA YouTube: http://bit.ly/YouTubePHADA
PHADA 511 Capitol Court, NE, Washington, DC 20002-4937 T: 202-546-5445 F:202-546-2280 www.phada.org

22



Marquette Housing Commission
Strategic Plan DRAFT

December 2022

Mission: The mission of Marquette Housing Commission (MHC) is to provide and
maintain quality, affordable housing free from discrimination.

Who We Serve: MHC currently serves residents of the city of Marquette at Pine Ridge
Marquette and Lake Superior Village. MHC also serves residents throughout Marquette
County with the Housing Choice Voucher program.

Programs: :
* Pine Ridge Marquette—MHC manages 140 income-based apartments
o Lake Superior Vilage—MHC manages 116 income-based townhomes
o Lake Superior Youth and Family Center—MHC employs program staff to provide
year-round activities for youth and their families
¢ Housing Choice Voucher Program—MHC issues and administers vouchers that
pay a portion of participants’ monthly rent for privately-owned units

Goals for 2023-2028

1. Maintain and/or improve physical condition of properties managed and/or owned.
2. Position MHC as go-to organization for property management

3. Add affordable housing units to MHC portfolio

4. Strengthen Board of Directors

5. Fund Youth and Family Center programming annually

6. Project base existing vouchers as allowed by federal statutes

Goal for 2022-2032
1. Develop succession plan for Executive Director position

Background and Context

In recent years, Marquette Housing Commission has undergone significant restructuring
via the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program. Participating in the RAD
program allowed the housing commission to sell Pine Ridge Apartments and Lake
Superior Village to Affordable Housing Solutions of the Upper Peninsula (AHSUP), a
501¢3 nonprofit. When sold, the buildings were no longer public housing and could
leverage the properties to utilize tax credits, loans, and bonds to renovate the buildings.
MHC manages Pine Ridge Marquette and Lake Superior Village and has maintained
the same employees to operate the projects. The MHC Executive Director (ED) is also
the ED of AHSUP and MHC. The restructuring has opened opportunities for

23



public/private partnerships and different ways of adding additional housing units. There
are currently four MHC board members. Three are new to the board. Twc are also on
the board of AHSUP.

A strategic planning retreat with the board and executive director was held at Lake
Superior Village Youth and family Center on Dec. 10, 2022. Linda Remsburg of Grow &
Lead facilitated a revision of the mission statement, creation of a vision szatement,
identification of core values and a SWOT analysis. Out of that, the group identified
priorities for action and set goals for the next 3-5 years and 10 years.

Mission review: The new mission statement (above) was agreed on after discussion and
revisions from the prior mission statement.

Vision: A vision statement describing the future MHC is working toward was developed
and agreed upon.

MHC vision: A community where all people have access to quality housing.

Core Values: Developed and agreed on list of core values which are principles,
attributes, beliefs we hold which form the foundation on which we perform work and
conduct ourselves. These include:

e Fiscal responsibility

¢ Innovation

e Compassionate and inclusive delivery of services in compliance with Fair

Housing Regulations
e Positive community impact |

SWOT Analysis: The following strengths, opportunities, weaknesses and threats were
identified.

Strengths : Weaknesses |
o Flexible, caring employees. Quality e Utilization of existing
staff communication pathways for
e Strong executive director residents to leadership
o History (operating since 1968) e Some tenants misunderstanding
o Consistent, equitable treatment of their roles
residents—fair housing e Some tenants feel they're not
e Staff knowledge to administer being heard
private/public partnerships e ED concerned about tenants going
* Resilience of staff over her head to board
e Longevity of staff (little turnover) e Existing complaint procedure
o Good benefits provided to staff exists, but is not being followed re:
tenant handbook

24



Relation with City of Marquette
and other entities
Play well with others
Strong partnerships, collaborations |
Flexible open-minded leadership
o Board members are diverse
and include those served by
MHC '
Increase in community awareness
of need for affordable housing
Updated, well-maintained
properties
Community's perception of MHC
has improved |
Safe communities 1

Role confusion — AHSUP versus |
MHC versus Board Members

Don't own buildings

No longer public housing units
available in city of Marquette

Low funding levels from
government — no multiplier based
on rental rates

Lack of landlords who accept
vouchers

Stigma of low-income housing and
area still exist

Board inexperience, need to recruit
City appointment process,
restrictions

Opportunities

Need more units
Rental Assistance Demonstration
(RAD) way for public housing to
become private. All administrations
have supported
MHC could do more marketing of
its management services including
public housing outside of city;
community could maintain its own
board and share an ED. Less
expensive than hiring ED
Vouchers are allowed outside city
Review board restrictions and
possibly change so board
members do not have to be
residents

o (as part of city, beneficial for

staff i.e. benefits)

Jacobetti collaboration
Tall Pines motel renovation, studio
apartments
Greater demand for housing
Build more public housing. MHC
has 256 RAD units out of 257

" Threats

Thrivent finances
purchases/management —
competitor

Cannot use LSV or Pine Ridge
buildings to generate income

Big fish. Others have more money
than us

NIMBY (Not In My Neighborhood)
attitude toward low-income
housing

Michigan Rental laws -Mgt
companies cannot sign leases
without broker on staff. We would
need broker on staff and would
need to be licensed real estate
agents to sign leases.

Confusing laws allow room for
error in becoming go-to
management org. Cannot happen
at this point with what we have.
Management fees would have to
cover broker and agents.

Zoning laws — duplexes not
allowed in most areas.

2>



Faircloth limit for city. Government
has decided to say no to
additional. However, government
may reallocate unused allocations
on other cities, do a slow grab of
these to create new public
housing. New will be RAD again.
Learn process for getting units
elsewhere reallocated here

High homelessness rate
Additional vouchers are available
for foster children and veterans
Grant funding — housing is hot
topic right now

Possible collaboration with
investors i.e. churches etc. -
Multi-unit building outside of
Marquette with less restrictions.
Use a few as Air BNB and rent
others as affordable housing units
Land near Fox Negaunee —
Brownfield money '
Habitat for Humanity, CAAM, other
collaborations ;
Eminent domain blighted property
Brownfield provides § for .
streets/utilities so building can be
done

Purchase foreclosure properties
Focus on existing buildings

Allies in Jacobetti neighborhood
Other ways to generate income —
solar farm, etc. — community
friendly/sustainability

Marquette BLP property

Support LSV Youth and Family
Center with annual funding

Air BNB and VRBO

Slumlords

College town. Lots of money to be
made renting to stucents.

Limited land. God isr't making any
more.

20



Based on the SWOT Analysis, the following priorities were determined:
Maintenance of properties at current level or better

Position MHC as go-to organization for property management
Adding housing units

Bolster board of directors

Financial support for Youth and Family Center

Succession plan for Executive Director position

SohwN~

Evaluation

* Review documentation of each grievance
o Ask executive director whether she feels sufficiently supported in this regard

Goal 1: Maintain properties at current level or better
Action Steps:

1. Establish current level of work orders and turn-around time as baseline and
compare annually
2. Review annual inspections

One year milestone - All items found in annual inspections are corrected within
30 days.

Evaluation

e Track number of work orders and turn-around time

Goal 2: Position MHC as the go-to organization for property
management

Action Steps:

1. Executive director obtains real estate license
2. Contract with real estate broker once executive director obtains realtor license

3. Keep line of communication open between MHC and City of Marquette regarding

271



new housing developments.
4. Maintain contact with area municipalities regarding new housing
developments.

One year milestone — ED obtains realtor license, MHC contracts with Real Estate
Broker.

Evaluation

Goal 3: Add affordable housing units

Action Steps:

1. Explore purchasing existing housing within the city and township of Marquette to
convert into apartments.

2. Explore buying a multi-unit building with units (possibly 2) to be operated as
Airbnb to help fund additional units (possibly 3) to be operated as affordable
housing.

One-year milestone —~Create long term plan to determine financial feasibility of
developing housing without government funding.

Evaluation

Goal 4: Strengthen Board of Directors
Action Steps:

Educate board members on roles of AHSUP/MHC

Provide board members with training on nonprofit board roles and responsibilities
Develop and/or distribute board handbook

Address board member terms with city

Q R =

Develop plan for recruitment of additional board members

One year milestone — Board members clear on roles of ASHUP/MHC. Board

25



members attend training on nonprofit board roles and responsibilities. Board
handbook developed. City approached regarding board member terms. Plan in
place to recruit new members.

Evaluation

e Board member survey

Goal 5: Help fund Youth.& Family Center programming
Action Steps:

1. Determine where funding will come from
2. Bring to an annual vote of the board

One year milestone —$25,000 for salaries built into the budget

Evaluation

10-Year Goal 1: Develop Leadership Succession Plan
Action Steps: Obtain drafts for other housing commissions
One year milestone -

Evaluation

24



T~ ol

Grow & Lead

Comneaity and Youth Developuent

Client Satisfaction Survey - Marquette Housing
Commission

1. Preparing for the Service:

Prior to delivering a service, Grow & Lead normally has one or more
interactions with clients to prepare for the work. How would you rate your
overall experience with Grow & Lead in preparing to receive services?

Poor Fair Good Excellent

O O O O

2. Please use this space to provide feedback or comments about the pre-
service preparation process.

113 | - ] 3%

Submit

20



Grow & Lead

Communlty and Youth Development

Client Satisfaction Survey - Marquette Housing
Commission

3. Delivery of Service:
How would you rate your overall satisfaction with the service you received
from Grow & Lead: Community and Youth Development?

Not satisfied Somewhat satisfied Satisfied Very satisfied

QO 9 @ O

o

4. How would you rate your interactions with the Grow & Lead staff who
delivered this service?

Poor Fair ~ Good Excellent

O @ @ O

5. How would you rate your satisfaction with the performance of Grow & Lead
staff during this service? (e.g., professional, timely, helpful)
Poor Fair Good Excellent

O O O

S, i s



6. Did you (and/or someone else in your organization) learn something as a
result of this service? (e.g., new:skills, attitudes, ideas, knowledge)

() Yes
() No
() Not Applicable

Additional Comment

7. If yes, have you applied it in your work?
() Yes
() No
() Not Applicable

Additional Comment

8. Please use this section to provide comments about the Delivery of Service
you received.

2/3 | ] 67%

Prev ' Submit

32,



Grow & Lead

Commuaily aned Yauth Developmant

Client Satisfaction Survey - Marquette Housing
Commission

9. Follow-up to Service:
How would you rate Grow & Lead's follow-up, if any, to the service you
received?

Poor Fair Good Excellent Not applicable

@ O O O O

10. If follow-up was problematical for you, how would you recommend we
improve it?

11. Based on this service, how likely are you to refer us to a friend or
colleague? '

Not Very
likely Neutral likely
O O O O O O O O O O

) =



PINE RIDGE APARTMENTS

316 PINE STREET

MARQUETTE, MI 49855 T = 2 TR
906-226-7559

9U6-226-8633 (FAX)

e MARQUETIE
HOUSING
COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 2023-1
PERSONNEL POLICY

LAKE SUPERIQR VILLAGE
128 DOBSONPLACE

e i MARQUETTE, M14985S

906-223- 1900
906-225-0503 (FAX)

WHEREAS, the Marquette Housing Commission has a Personnel Policy to
promote the orderly and peaceful labor relations for the mutual interest of the MHC and its

employees; and

WHEREAS, circumstances change that require an amendment to such

Personnel Policy; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to adopt this Personnel Policy for all

employees of the Marquette Housing Commission.

Motion by , seconded by

, to adopt

this resolution this 28th day of February, 2023,

AYES:

President Marquette Housing Commisison

NAYS:

gl



PINERIDGEAPARTMENTS
316 PINESTREET
MARQUETIE, MI 49355

206-226-8633 (FAX)

. 7013\
RESOLUTION2616=23
PERSONNEL POLICY

WHEREAS, the Marquette Housing Commission has a Personnel Policy to
promote the orderly and peaceful labor relations for the mutual interest of the MHC and its
employees; and

WHEREAS, circumstances change that require an amendment to such
Personnel Policy; and

WHEREAS, telecommuting and inclement weather are not addressed in the
policy: and

WHEREAS, the Union Agreements and the Personnel Policy are not in
agreement in regards to vacation carry over hours; and

WHEREAS, a Union Agreement and the Personnel Policy may not agree; and
WHEREAS, the Union Agreement for the job class will govern;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to adopt this Personnel Policy with

above stated revisions for all employees of the Marquette Housing Commission.

Motion by Hose ,seconded by Met 2 , to adopt
this resolution this 28th day of February, 2023.

AYES:

el

T 7 President

NAYS:

LAKESUPERIOR VILLAGE
128 DOBSON PLACE
MARQUETIE, MI 49855

906-225-0503 (FAX)



PINE RIDGE APARTMENTS

e MARQUETT o e
MARQUETIE, MI 4985$ COMMISSION MARQUEITE, MI 49855
906-226-7559 906-225-1900
906-226-8633 (FAX) 906-225-0503 (FAX)
MARQUETTE HOUSING COMMISSION
PERSONNEL POLICY
I. PURPOSE

The policies contained herein constitute the official personnel policies and procedures of the
Marquette Housing Commission (hereinafter referred to as Commission). They are intended to
promote orderly and peaceful labor relations for the mutual interest of the employer and the
employees.

Provisions of this policy may vary for the Executive Director in which case, the written Contract
with the Executive Director will govern. All provisions not identified in said cor:tract will be
covered in this Personnel Policy.

It is further the purpose and intent of this policy to promote the general efficiency of the work
force of this Commission to provide courteous, prompt and efficient services to the projects and
to the tenants.

To these ends the Commission endeavors to obtain the fullest degree of friendly and cooperative
relations between the Commission and the employees at all levels.

These personnel policies and procedures may be reviewed and amended periodically to assure
compliance with applicable state and federal laws. These polices may also be amended to correct
errors or omissions and to eliminate obsolete or undesirable practices or procedures. Provisions
of this policy may vary from Union Agreement(s) in which case the Union Agreement will
govern. When a practice or procedure is silent in the Union Agreement; this policy will govern.

At hiring, the Executive Director of the Commission shall have the same benefit schedule that
applies to the City of Marquette Department Heads (which is in effect at date of hire). Any
additional city benefits shall apply during the term of employment. Initial salary, salary increases
and additional benefits will be at the discretion of the Board of the Commissioners.

At retirement, the City of Marquette’s Department Head benefits shall apply to he Executive
Director (hereinafter referred to as Director), including full compensation for accrued vacation,
personal and sick days.

II. PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

1. AUTHORITY. The Commission shall be the ultimate policy-making authority in matters
pertaining to personnel.

2. ADMINISTRATION. The Commission shall name a Director who shall have general
supervision over the administration of the business affairs of the Commission’s personnel
policies on a day-to-day basis. The Director may exercise discretion within the ersonnel policies
and Employee Handbook, but may not contradict to avoid the personnel policies. Ambiguities in
the personnel policy shall be resolved by the Commission at a regular or special meeting.



-5 MARQUETTE, MI 49853

LAKESUPIRIOR VILLAGE
MARQUETIE . e yl

HUTLUSING 123 DOBSON PLACE
COMMISSION - e : MARQUETTE, M1 49855
206-223-1900

906-225-0503 (FAX)

PINERIDGE APARTMENTS
316 PINE STREET

906-226-7559
906-226-8633 (FAX)

MARQUETTE HOUSING COMMISSION
PERSONNEL POLICY

I. PURPOSE

The policies contained hef@n constitute the official persorinel policies and procedures of the
Marquette Housing Commission (hereinafter referred to as Commission). They are intended to
promote orderly and peaceful labor relations for the mutual interest of the employer and the
employees.

Provésions of this policy may vary for the Executive Director in which case, the written Contract
with the Executive Director will govern. All provisions not identified in said contract will be
covered in this Personnel Policy.

It is further the purpose and intent of this policy to promote the general efficiency of the work
force of this Commission to provide courteous, prompt and efficient services to the projects and
to the tenants.

To these ends the Commission endeavors to obtain the fullest degree of friendly and cooperative
relations between the Commission and the employees at all levels.

These personnel policies and procedures may be reviewed and amended pegiodically to assure
compliance with applicable state dhd federal laws. These polices may also be amended to correct
errors or omissions and to eliminate obsolete or undesirable practices or procedures.

At hiring, the Executive Director of the Commission shall have the same benefit schedule that
applies to the City of Marquette Department Heads (which is in effect at date of hire). Any
additional city benefits shall apply during the term of employment. Initial salary, salary increases
and additional benefits will be at the discretion of the Board of the Commissioners.

At retirement, the City of Marquette’s Department Head benefits shall apply to the Executive
Director (hereinafter referred to as Director), including full&ompensation for accrued vacation,
personal and sick days. '

IL. PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

1. AUTHORITY. The Commission shall be the ultimate policy-making authority in matters
pertaining to personnel. -

2. ADMINISTRATION. The Commission shall name a Director who shall have general
supervision over the administration of the business affairs of the Commission’s personnel
policies on a day-to-day basis. The Difector may exercise discretion within the personnel policies
and Employee Handbook, but may not contradict to avoid the personnel policies. Ambiguities in
the personnel policy shall be resolved by the Commission at a regular or special meeting.

III. MANAGEMENT RIGHTS.

25



1. Rights of the Commission. The Commission retains and reserves all powers, rights, authority,
duties and responsibilities, conferred upon and vested in it by the laws and the Constitutions of
the State of Michigan and the United States, including, but not limited to, the right:

a. To manage its affairs efficiently and economically, including the determination of
quantity and quality of the work and services to be performed, the controi of materials,
tools and equipment to be used, and the discontinuance of any services, materials or
methods of operation;

b. To introduce new equipment, methods, machinery or processes, change or eliminate
existing equipment and institute technological changes, decide on materials, supplies,
equipment and tools to be purchased; »

¢. To subcontract or purchase the construction of new facilities or the improvement of
existing facilities, and to contract and subcontract out work;

d. To determine the number, location and type of facilities and installations;

e. To establish work standards, and the means, methods, processes and procedures by which
work is to be performed '

f. To determine the size of work force and increase or decrease its size;

g. To hire new employees, to assign and lay off employees, and to reduce tae work week or
the work day

h. To maintain discipline and efficiency, and to discharge, discipline and demote employees
for just cause;

i.  To determine lunch, rest periods and cleanup times, starting and quitting times and the
number of hours to be worked;

j.  To establish work schedules;

k. To direct the work force, to assign the type and location of work assignments and related
work to be performed, and to determine the number of employees assigned to operations;

l.  To transfer, psomote and demote employees with proper,justification;

m. To assess the qualifications and competency of empldyees to perform available work;

n. To establish, change, combine or discontinue job classifications and prescribe and assign
job duties, content and classification:

0. To establish training requirements for purposes of maintaining and improving
professional skills of employees and for purposes of advancement;

p. To adopt, revise and enforce rules, policies and procedures governing its operations, and
to carry out cost and general improvement programs; and

q. To take the steps determined to be necessary by the Commission to obtain and maintain
high housing standards specifically as it relates to inspections, evictions and lease
enforcements, turnaround time? occupancy, re-certifications, rent collections, completion
of work orders and other relevant factors.

IV. POLICY ON PUBLIC STATEMENTS

The Director and the President of the Commission are the only official spokespersons for this
Commission. All inquiries from the media or media issues should be refetred to the Director or
President of the Commission who may delegate this authority in his/her absence or in special
cases.

V. BASIC PRINCIPLES

1. Employee Selection. The Commission is an equal opportunity employer. Employment with
this commission shall be based on information from applications for employment and interviews
when deemed appropriate. The selection for employment shall be made on the basis of relative
ability, knowledge, and skills needed for the particular position available.

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

3



2. Application Process. All potential employees must go through the application process.

a. Persons desiring employment shall submit a written application provided by the
Commission. A resume will also be required for applicants, specifying their
qualifications, experience, education, references, and other necessary information which
may be required. All applications must be signed and dated by the applicant and false
statements shall be a cause for rejection or dismissal

b. The Commission may require an applicant to appear for a personal interview or utilize
videography to further evaluate training, experience, skills and personality. The
Commission may negotiate reimbursement of all or a portion of costs associated with
interviewing for the position of the Director

¢. The Commission will require a physical examination and drug screening from a doctor of
the Commission’s choice as part of the hiring process to insure the applicant is capable of
performing the duties of the position. Examinations will be paid for by the Commission.
As drug screen results may be delayed, an employee may be hired prior to the receipt of
results if the Commission has reasonable expectation the applicant will pass the drug
screening. Under such circumstances, the applicant and the Commission will sign a
statement stating the person will be terminated if the drug screening reveals inappropriate
drug use.

3. Drug testing. Drug testing will be required where the Commission has reasonable suspicion
that the employee is currently using drugs or is under the influence of drugs or alcohol while on
duty on or on Commission premises. In the event of an accident on the job causing any personal
or property damage will require drug (including alcohol) testing.

4. Probationary period. All employees of the Commission, whether full or part-time, shall be
on probation upon employment.

a. All employees will be on probation for nine months of continuous employment from the
first day of work for the Commission.

b. All promotional appointments shall be tentative and subject to a probationary period of
ninety (90) calendar days of continuous employment. The probationary period shall be
extended for a period of time equal to the time that an employee is absent from duty due
to sickness or other reason.

c. The initial probationary period of nine months shall be utilized by the Commission as an
opportunity to observe the employee’s performance, to train and aid the employee in
adjustments to the work assigned, and to reject any employee whose work performance
fails to meet the required work standards.

d. The promotional probationary period of three months shall be utilized by the Commission
as an opportunity to observe the promoted employee’s performance, to train and aid the
promoted employee in the new work assigned, and to rescind the promotion of any
employee whose work performance fails to meet the required work standards.

e. Atany time during the initial probationary period, the Commission may demote or
dismiss an employee without cause.

f. Atany time during the promotional probationary period the Commission may rescind the
promotion of the employee without cause, but the employee’s wage and position prior to
the promotion cannot be diminished without cause.

g. An employee who is demoted or dismissed during the initial probationary period shall not
have the right to appeal such action under the Grievance Procedure

h, Part time, temporary, or seasonal employees will, for these purposes, be considered new
employees bound by the 180-day probationary period (8-hour days).

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

37



5.Driver’s license. A valid Michigan driver’s license will be required for all employees who will
need to drive to perform the functions of their job or to perform any other work assigned from
time to time. -

VI. NON-DISCRIMINATION

Fair treatment of applicants and employees in all aspects of personnel administration without
regard to political affiliation, race, color, national origin, gender, religious creed,

age, sexual orientation ot handicap, and with proper regard for their privacy and Constitutional
Rights as citizens is assured. This Fair Treatment Principle includes compliance with the Federal
Equal Employment Opportunity and Non-Discrimination Laws. The Director is charged by the
Commission with insuring the fair administration of the Commission’s Personnel Policy.

VII. Limits on Employee Activities

1. Nepotism. To ensure the Commission will remain free of favoritism through family, the
following rules shall limit employment with the Commission. For the purposes of these rules,
family members shall include a husband, wife, father, mother, sister, brother, son, daughter,
significant other, father-in-law, mother-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, son-in-law,
daughter-in-law, grandparents, grandchildren, step mother, step father, step siblings, step
children, step grandchildren and foster children.

a. No person shall hold a job while (s)he or a member of his/her immediate family serves on

the Commission.

b. No person shall hold a job over which a member of his/her immediate family

exercises supervisory authority.

2. Gifts and Gratuities. No employee shall be allowed to accept, nor allow any member of
his/her immediate family to accept any gifts, money, gratuities from (a) persons receiving
benefits or services under a Commission Program, or (b) any person or agency performing
services for the Commission under contract, or (c) persons who are otherwise in a position to
benefit from the actions of any employee or board member with a value greater than $25.00.

3. Outside Employment. Employees may accept outside employment, or may engage in
professional or proprietary activities for profit, during times other than normal duty hours,
provided there is no interference with their total responsibilities to the Commission, also
provided such activities are conducted with no involvement of Commission-owned equipment,
materials, or personnel. In the event such activity results in conflict of interest, or in neglect or
interference with their responsibilities to the Commission, or would involve br:nging discredit to
the Commission, the Commission shall require that such activity be partially o= totally curtailed.
Any plan for outside employment must be reported to the Director prior to involvement.

4. Solicitation. No peddling, solicitation, or sales for charitable or religious purposes or any
other reason shall be allowed among or by Commission employees during working hours, unless
specifically approved by the Director. It is recognized that for the Director, it is important for
him/her to be involved in the community which could involve some of these activities. This
provision will not apply to the Director.

5. Political Activities. Political Activities shall be restricted to the rules and regulations
governing employees on government funded programs. (Hatch Act-Section 1202(a) of Title 5.)

Resolution 2023-1 . Adopted 2-28-2023

35



6. Use of Commission Property. Any employee found responsible for damage to or loss of
Commission property through negligence or abuse, shall be subject to disciplinary action and
may be required to reimburse the Commission for such damage or loss. No Commission
equipment, facilities, materials, or supplies shall be used by any employee for his/her personal
use or activities without written authorization from the Director.

7. Dress Code. Administrative employees must provide their own clothing. Under ho
circumstances will an employee be allowed to work barefooted or without a shirt or other
comparable top covering and full trousers, slacks or skirts. No bare midriffs. Undergarments are
required. In all circumstances the apparel must be clean and neat. Body jewelry shall be limited
to necklaces at the neck, watches and bracelets at the wrist, ankle bracelets at the ankle, rings on
the fingers that don’t interfere with the operation of equipment (which includes office
equipment), and earrings in the ears. No jewelry shall be worn in eyebrows, nose, tongue, lips,
chins or other clearly visible body areas while at the place of business. Applicants may be denied
if these items are worn during the application process or interview. Present/current employees
may be subject to discipline up to and including discharge for violation of this policy.

Safety glasses must be worn at all times while an employee is performing work where there is
danger of dust or flying objects. Ear noise protectors (will be furnished by the Commission) must
be worn when operating noisy equipment.

VIII. ORGANIZATION

1. Position Descriptions. The position descriptions of the Director and all of the other
Commission employees shall be on file at the Commission office at all times. The Board shall be
provided with copies and any updates.

2. Delegation of Authority. Every employee shall be given the authority to perform his/her
assigned duties within the position description and within the scope of this policy.

3. Employee Records. The Director shall be responsible for maintaining records on each
employee to include pertinent personnel data such as name, address, telephone numbers, position
description, and current salary. Records shall also include information relative to completion of
training programs, professional designations, awards, employee evaluations, notices of
disciplinary actions with attachments and any other data which may impact the employment
status of the employee. Medical information must be maintained in a file separate from the
personnel file. Employee records must be kept in a locked file.

4. Employee Record Review. All employee records shall be for official use only and shall not
be made available for public use. Any individual employee is entitled to review his/her employee
records, as provided by the Bullard-Plawecki Right to Know Act, by submitting a written request
to the Director specifying the material the employee wishes to review. The Director, or designee,
shall respond, in writing, to the employee providing the personnel material requested, within
three (3) working days of the employee’s written request. Original employee records shall NOT
be removed from the Commission office. Employee personnel material will be available under
direct supervision to protect the integrity of the file. '

IX. STAFFING

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

39



The Commission will operate under a uniform and equitable compensation plan. Rates of pay
will be directly related to the classification plan and will be determined with regard to the duties
or responsibilities of each position description and the ability to perform the task therein.

1. Director. The compensation of the Director will be fixed by the Commission Board and will
be determined based on factors such as education, experience, ability, performarce, and relative
effectiveness in the interpretation of and the administration of the regulations governing
programs administered by the Commission.

2. Staff. The Commission shall establish and maintain pay schedules for all Commission
employees. All employees shall be paid at a rate no lower than the current Federal minimum
wage. Starting wages or salaries will be negotiated and general increases will be awarded based
upon prevailing wage rates in the locality and Commission approval (via the budget). Merit pay
may also be awarded subject to the approval of the Commission Board and amounts approved on
the budget in accordance with the Merit Pay Policy. The compensation rates and employee
benefits of all Commission employees will be reviewed annually and adjustments will be
recommended by the Director through the budget process.

3. Vacancies. In the event a full time job vacancy or new position occurs in any classification, a
notice of said vacancy or new position shall be posted on designated bulletin board at
Commission managed properties. The notice shall contain the prerequisites for “he job and said
prerequisites shall be consistent with the requirements of the job classification. The notice shall
remain posted for five (5) calendar days and each interested employee who meets the
prerequisites will be considered for the job.

In making promotions and filling vacancies or new jobs, the policy of seniority shall prevail,
provided that the senior employee considered for the job is able and qualified to perform the
work.

Should no applicant be considered qualified, the Commission may then fill the vacancy or new
position from part time, temporary or seasonal employees or new applicants for employment.

The applicant chosen shall demonstrate his/her ability to perform the work over a three month
period of time, including previous part time, temporary or seasonal employees which shall be
considered probation. The time spent in the part time, temporary or seasonal position, shall not
count toward the probationary period of the new full time promoted position. If the employee
and the Commission agree that the six month probation period has been successful, said
employee will then be permanently assigned to the position. Should such employee not qualify
within this period or should (s)he desire, (s)he shall be reassigned to his/her former position
without the loss of seniority rights. In this event, the applicant next in line of seniority shall be

given the opportunity to qualify and this procedure shall continue until the position has been
filled.

Any dispute or difference of opinion as to the employee’s ability or qualifications shall be
adjusted through the Grievance Procedure.

No employee shall suffer a reduction in pay as a result of a promotion.

4, Pay Periods. The payroll of the Commission will be processed by the accounting department
of the City of Marquette. The pay period and pay dates will at all times coincide with the dates
established by this department and will be bi-weekly.

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

4o



5. Time and Attendance Reports. An accurate time and attendance report must be maintained
by each Supervisor. Supervisors will be responsible for documenting the accuracy of each
employee’s time sheet. The Director will monitor supervisory time and attendance records and
will review all time and attendance records of other employees.

6. Deductions on Payroll. The Commission payroll is prepared by the City of Marquette and
any deviations must be requested in writing by the employee and approved by the accounting
department of the City of Marquette.

7. Working Hours. The normal hours of work shall be from 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Monday
through Friday. The Commission reserves the right to change work hours.

8. Flex Time. Flex time will be permitted from time to time with consent from the Director and
provided the tenants’ needs are being met. Flex Time is defined as the ability to “trade hours”
(hour for hour) within a week, yet putting in a full work week. (Ex: Work 8 hours on Sunday so
employee can take 8 hours off on Friday.)

9. Lunch and Rest Periods. Full time employees are entitled a thirty-minute lunch period each
day without pay and two fifteen-minute rest periods with pay, one in the A.M. and one in the

P .M. If preferred, the employee may take an hour lunch break, 30 minutes unpaid and two 15-
minute breaks.

10. Overtime. Overtime work shall be avoided as far as possible but may be required, by the
Director, or designee, in the interest of efficient operations, in which case the administrative
employee shall be granted time off at the rate of one- and one-half times the actual overtime
hours worked or be compensated at the rate of one and one half times the actual overtime hours
worked.

11. Work from Home or Telecommuting. Telecommuting allows employees to work from
home, or at a satellite location for part of their workday or. workweek. MHC considers
telecommuting to be a flexible work option when both the employee and the job are suited to

such an arrangement,

Telecommuting may be appropriate for some employees and jobs but not for others.
Telecommuting is not an entitlement, it is not an organization-wide benefit, it is not an
expectation, and it in no way changes the terms and conditions of employment or union contract.
Temporary telecommuting arrangements may be approved for limited circumstances. These
arrangements are approved on a case-by-case basis, focusing first on the business needs of the
organization _
Formal telecommuting is a recurring schedule of working from a remote location.
A Eligibility:
1. Individuals requesting formal telecommuting arrangements must have a satisfactory
performance record and a position with duties suitable to telecommuting,.
Telecommuting is approved as needed with a three-day notice by the direct supervisor.

3. Maintenance positions are not eligible for telecommuting,.

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

41



wn

MHC is a small operation and cannot provide extensive telecommuting schedules.
Remote work is limited to one or two days per week to ensure proper office coverage.
excellence in customer service, and sufficient coordination with colleagues.

Any telecommuting arrangement may be discontinued at will, with or without reason, and
at any time at the request of either the telecommuter or MHC.

Employees seeking a formal telecommuting arrangement should make their request in

writing through the direct supervisor.

B. Expectations:

1.
2.

6.

9.

11,

Telecommuting employees must have prior approval of their telecommuting schedule.
Telecommuting employees must have an established, approved work plan that details the
types of work, projects, assignments, etc. will be completed remotely.

Telecommuting employees must coordinate and communicate regularly with colleagues.
Telecommuting employees must plan sufficiently to have suitable work on hand. and the
necessary equipment and resources to complete assigned work.

Telecommuting employees must meet the same customer services standards as staff
working in the office (i.e. return voice mail or email within 24-48 hours.)

Telecommuting employees may be asked to provide “work completed™ reports to the
direct supervisor at the end of each work week in which telecommuting occurred.
Telecommuting employees must be honest about the hours they are productively working
and receiving pay. Any misrepresentation of worktime will be considered theft, subject to
immediate termination. Similar to working at the office, telecommuting employees may
take short breaks of less than 15 minutes twice per day without clocking out. Breaks
longer than 15 minutes. including meals, are unpaid.

Vacation, personal time or sick time will be applied as appropriate to make up the
difference between actual time worked and 40 hours/week to preserve full-time benefit
status.

Telecommuting employees are expected to alter their remote schedule as needed to

accommodate organizational needs. For example, a staff training session.

. Telecommuting employees must abide by all confidentiality requirements of their

position and may only access online information according to established regulations
pertaining to protected systems and security protocols.

Telecommuting employees must care for MHC equipment and ensure its safety and
security at all times.

C. The following may result in revoeation of telecommuting privileges. discipl.nary action

and/or immediate termination.

I

Theft of time. (Intentionally being paid for hours not worked.)

A breach in safety, security, or confidentiality protocol.

Failure to clock in/out consistently and accurately.

Missing, inaccurate or insufficient weekly productivity reports.

Decline in work productivity or Jate work.

Increase in reports of customer dissatisfaction with staff responsiveness.

Telecommuting is creating more work for others or otherwise negatively impacting other
staff, for example “I can’t do that because I'm working {from home.”

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

A



8. Telecommuting is impacting effective team coordination, office coverage, or overall
customer service, for example “I'm not available because I’'m working from home.”
D. Equipment & Supplies
1. MHC may supply equipment to support a telecommuting schedule but MHC: is not
obligated to purchase or replace any equipment to support an optional remote schedule.

2. MHC accepts no responsibility {or damage or repairs to employee-owned equipment
utilized for telecommuting,
3. MHC will supply the employee with appropriate office supplies (pens, paper, elc.) as

deemed necessary. and will also reimburse the employee for business-related expenses.
such as ink cartridges for a personal printer used for MHC business.

4. Reimbursements require prior approval and will be made through payroll as a
miscellaneous non-taxable reimbursement of expenses.

E. Security. Consistent with policies on information security while working at the office.
telecommuting employees must ensure the protection of confidential information and secure
systems that are accessible from their home office. Steps include secured networks,
encryption for electronic communications, multi-stage authentication, secure portals. regular
password maintenance, and any other measures required to ensure security.

12. Inclement Weather Pay Policy. In the event of inclement weather, administrative offices
managed by Marquette Housing Commission will be closed at such time Northern Michigan University is
closed. When Northern Michigan University is not in session, the Executive Director will determine
whether or not the offices will remain open, and will notify employees via text or email. If not officially
closed or delayed, all employees are expected to report to work on time as usual. If an employee deems
weather conditions to be unsafe, he or she should notify the Executive Director and will be charged
vacation or personal time for any time ‘missed from work or, alternatively, with the approval of the
Executive Director, employees may make up missed time by working extra hours during the remainder of
the pay period.

Maintenance staff is expected to work their normally scheduled shift when the administrative offices are
closed due to inclement weather. To provide equity for all employees, maintenance staff will receive
comp time equal to the number of hours regularly scheduled. Comp time may be taken anytime with their
supervisor’s approval,

X. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The following employee benefits will be awarded to full-time employees of the Commission.
Additional benefits may be provided subject to the approval of the Commission.

1. Holiday Vacation Days:
a. January 1, New Year’s Day
b. President’s Day
c. Good Friday
d. Memorial Day
e. Independence Day (July 4)
f. Labor Day
g.Thanksgiving Day
h. Friday after Thanksgiving
1. Christmas Eve Day

j. Christmas Day
Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023 4 3



k. New Year’s Eve

If one of the holidays listed in this section should fall on a Saturday, the previous Friday shall
be observed as a holiday. If one of the holidays listed in this section should fall on a Sunday,
the next Monday shall be observed as a holiday. Any employee on layoff, suspension (not
subsequently overturned), drawing worker’s compensation benefits, or on any other leave will
not receive pay for the holiday.

2. Vacation leave. The vacation year for vacation purposes shall be the anniversary date of the
fiscal year of the Commission employee’s most current date of hire with the Commission.
Vacation will accrue per pay period. Vacation will be earned for years of continuous service, for
all full-time employees, as follows:

Employment Amount

0-1 Year 10 work days
1-5 Years 14 work days
6 Years 15 work days
7 Years 16 work days
8 Years 17 work days
9 Years 19 work days
10-13 Years 22 work days
14-17 Years 24 work days
18-20 Years 26 work days
21-30 Years 1 day ea. add’l year

Vacation will be granted at such times. during the year which are requested by the employee and
approved by the Director, provided forty-eight (48) hours advance notice is given except in case
of emergency. An emergency must be defined in order for waiver of the 48-hour notice to be
given.

There may be times that vacation will not be approved due to workloads or too many employees
requesting the same time for vacation.

When a holiday is observed by the Commission during a scheduled vacation, the vacation will be
extended one (1) day continuous with the vacation.

A vacation leave may not be waived by an employee and extra pay received for work during that
period.

If an employee becomes ill and is under the care of a duly licensed physician during his/her
vacation, his/her vacation will be rescheduled. Vacation will accumulate from year to year if the
employee is on sick leave. A note from the physician may be required.

There will be one (1) additional day of vacation for each year of service for years of service 21
years to 30 years with a maximum Vacation of 30 days. In the event an employee terminates
employment before completing one (1) full year of work, (s)he shall receive prorated Vacation
compensation for the time which (s)he has worked, provided the employee has completed his/her
probationary period.

: 240
A maximum of twéﬁg (25) days (200 kll{ours) may be carried over from year to year. The Director
has no restrictions on the number of hours or days carried over. If an employee is refused

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023 4 At'



vacation and his/her accumulation is placed in jeopardy, the employee’s vacation accumulation
shall be extended an additional six (6) months or receive said time in the form of pay. Any
accumulated Vacation leave hours that are over the allowed carry-overs listed in the personnel
policy must be divested. Any amounts over 200 hours annually must be used in the year earned
(except for Director). Vacation day totals are based on the Commission’s fiscal year of October 1
to September 30.

3. Personal Days. For the purpose of this article, the term year, as used herein shall refer to the
employer’s fiscal year, presently October 1 through September 30.

Employees shall be entitled to one (1) day of personal leave after their initial date of hire. Employees
shall be entitled to three (3) days of personal leave after they have worked for the Commission for
three (3) years. Employees shall be entitled to five (5) days of personal leave after they have worked
for the Commission for six (6) years. Personal leave will accrue on the employee's anniversary date.
One (1) day of personal leave may be carried over into the next anniversary year. All others must
be used in the year earned unless a waiver is granted to extend their use into the next anniversary
year. The Director shall be entitled to 5 personal days beginning October 1 of each year
beginning with date of hire, with no restriction of number of days carried over into the next
year.

Request for use of personal days must be reported to his/her supervisor by 8.:00 A.M. of the day
he/she will be absent from work or earlier if he/she knows in advance of the day she/she plans to
be absent. Failure to give proper notification is classified as “absent from work without leave”
misconduct and is subject to disciplinary action.

4. Sick leave. Sick leave will accrue at the rate of one and Y2 days per month or eighteen days per
year. Sick leave will be granted after the three months of probationary period is completed with 4
1/2 days accumulated at that time. In case of illness or injury, the employee shall promptly notify
his/her supervisor. Sick leave shall be allowed only when an employee is too ill or disabled to be
able to work safely. Minor ailments which would not affect the health or safety of persons or
property do not qualify an employee for sick leave. Sick leave is herein defined as any regularly
scheduled working day, or part thereof, lost due to illness, medical examination or treatment,
dental examination or treatment, or optical examination or treatment. A certification from the
attending physician, dentist, or optometrist is required as evidence of absence before
compensation is allowed after 3 days of absence. The use of sick leave is limited to applications
herein and is not convertible for any other purposes. Sick leave must be reported to your
supervisor by 8:00 A.M. of the day you will be absent or earlier if employee knows in advance of
the day employee plans to be absent. Failure to give proper notification is classified as “absent
from work without leave” misconduct and is subject to disciplinary action.

Upon retirement or separation from employment of any employee in good standing after at least
ten (10) years of service, one-half of such sick leave accumulated at that time shall be paid to the
employee. The Director receives compensation for all accumulated sick leave. In the event of an
employee’s death, the employer will pay one-half of such sick leave to the employee’s
designated beneficiary or full amount in case of the Director. Said payments shall be allowed for
all employees presently employed. The maximum amount to be paid will be one hundred twenty
(120) days (except for the Director). This payment shall be made in accordance with the above
terms.

The employer may at any time notify the employee and the Commission in writing with an
attached copy of the employee’s sick leave record, that it suspects possible abuse of sick leave by

Resolution 2023-1 ' Adopted 2-28-2023

A5



an employee and may thereafter require a physician’s certificate or other competent evidence
certifying to such employee’s inability to work due to illness even if for less than three days. The
Commission may, at any time, notify the employee in writing that it suspects possible abuse of
sick leave by that employee and may thereafter require a physician’s certificate or other
competent evidence certifying to such employee’s inability to work due to illness. An employee
will be required to furnish a physician’s certificate whenever three (3) or more ccnsecutive sick
leave days are claimed. Employees failing to provide required medical certification shall not be
entitled to paid sick leave and such days may constitute Unexcused Absence.

An employee who is required to be absent from work due to serious illness in the immediate
family may use accumulated sick leave benefits for this purpose. Immediate family shall be
defined as spouse, child, significant other or parent.

Days or portions thereof lost as a result of injury on the job, where not covered ty Workers’
Compensation, shall be deducted as sick leave days until such time as Workers’ Compensation
benefits become effective. If applicable, an employee’s sick leave payment will be limited to
only the amount of difference between that received from Workers’ Compensation and regular
pay due the employee from the Commission.

No sick leave shall accumulate during a sick leave of absence of thirty (30) caleadar days or
more. When an employee’s accumulated sick leave has been exhausted, (s)he may use accrued
Vacation leave or Personal leave. After an employee has used all accumulated sick leave and
accrued Vacation and Personal leave, a written request may be made for a special leave of
Absence.

5. Family and medical leave. See Appendix “A.”

6. Bereavement leave. An employee shall be allowed three (3) days with pay as funeral leave
days, not to be deducted from sick leave, for a death in the immediate family. Immediate family
is to be defined as follows: mother, father, step-parents, brother, sister, wife, husband, son,
daughter, step-children, mother-in-law, father-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law,
daughter-in-law, grandparents, grandchildren, step-brother, step-sister, step-grandchildren,
significant other, foster children or a member of the employee’s household. Any employee
selected to be a pallbearer for a deceased employee will be allowed one day bereavement leave
with pay.

7. Leave Without Pay; special leave of absence. leave without pay, not to exceed one month in
any one calendar year, may be granted by the Director after accumulated Vacazion and Personal
leave is exhausted.

8. Military leave. Employees who enter the military service, either voluntarily or involuntarily
will be granted a military leave. If not accepted for such duty, the employee shall be reinstated
without loss of seniority, status, or reduction in pay. This policy also applies to employees who
are active members of a military reserve unit and who are required to participate in periodic
summer encampments. Employee shall notify his/her supervisor at least four (4) weeks in
advance when possible and shall indicate in writing their intentions and anticipations with regard
to participating in periods of active duty. Such written notification shall be made a part of the
employee’s personnel file.

Reservists and National Guard members will be granted time off to fulfill their duties and will be
reimbursed for the difference between their base salaries and any compensation they receive

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

46



from the military, for up to two weeks in any calendar year. All benefit programs for which they
are eligible will continue in effect during their Military leave. Employees who participate are
encouraged to schedule vacation time to coincide with their assigned periods of summer training.

For employees who are voluntarily or involuntarily inducted into the armed services, all
compensation and benefit programs will be suspended for-the duration of their military leave.

An employee may elect continued health/dental/vision coverage for themselves and their eligible
dependents. The maximum coverage period is the shorter of the 18-month period beginning on
the individual’s date of absence, or the period ending on the day after the date on which the
person fails to apply for or return to employment. The employee will be required to pay 102
percent of the premium for the premium for the continued coverage, which is determined in the
same way as COBRA health care continuation. An individual who performs military service for
fewer than 31 days may not be required to pay more than the employee share, if any, for health
care continuation coverage. If coverage under a health plan was terminated because of service in
the uniformed services, no exclusion or waiting period will be imposed upon the employee’s
return to employment. This provision does not apply to injuries or illnesses determined by the
Secretary of Veterans® Affairs to have been incurred or aggravated during military service.

For pension purposes (both MERS and ICMA), military service is not counted as a break in
service.,

Vacation/Sick/Personal Days/or Benefit Days (if applicable):

* When an employee is called to duty, any unused vacation/sick leave/personal
days or benefit days (if applicable) he or she may have will be paid out,
according to Commission policy.

* If an employee returns during the same vacation year, (s)he may be allowed to

take non-paid-time-off, if the requested time off is approved by the employee’s
immediate supervisor.

* On return, time spent in the military will count toward future benefit days or
vacation/sick leave eligibility (not accrual).

Re-employment: The obligation for re-employment is contingent upon:
* advance notice of the military service,
* an absence of less than five years, and

* notice at the end of military service of the employee’s availability to return to
work.

Upon returning to work, employees will be asked to show documentation of Honorable
Discharge and the date of discharge. A less than Honorable Discharge can be the basis for denial
of re-employment. An employee who leaves a position in order to perform military duty and who
is relieved or discharged from duty under honorable conditions may apply for re-employment
within 90 days after being relieved from military duty or from hospitalization continuing after
discharge for a period of not more than one (1) year and shall;

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023 4 7



* If still qualified, be restored to the same position if it exists and is not held by an
employee with greater seniority, or

* If the position is not available upon return, the Commission will offer the
employee the first comparable position that becomes available.

* Upon return, employee will be compensated at not less than the salary (s)he was
paid at the time (s)he left for Military Service.

An employee restored to a position after taking Military leave shall not be discharged from the
position without cause within one (1) year after restoration, unless all employees in the same
classification with less seniority are first laid off.

Reinstatement following Military Service will entitle the employee to participate in all
Commission benefit plans, including promotion and other advancement rights, to the same extent
as if they had not been on Military leave.

The MHC reserves the right to make additions, deletions or changes to this policy at its
discretion and as allowed by law.

10. Court leave.
a. Summons. When a summons or subpoena is legally served upon a Comirission employee,
it shall be presented to the Director in order to obtain Court leave for witness or jury duty.
b. Reimbursement. The pay of any employee who has received a subpoena for jury duty or as
a witness will continue at the regular rate of pay. All payments received by the employee are
to be credited against the regular rate of pay. Payments by the court to the employee for
travel expenses, at the prevailing rate, may be retained by the employee.

11. Maternity leave. A maternity leave of absence will be handled in accordance with the
Commission’s Sick leave Policy, and in conformance with applicable Federal Law.

12. Hospitalization medical coverage (City of Marquette Master Plan). This coverage shall be
applied to all full-time employees covered by the terms of this agreement. The Commission will
pay hospital/medical coverage premiums contributions made by staff as deternined on an annual
basis: (unless otherwise specified in the employee’s contract).

13. Vision/eye care: Full-time employée pays any amount of vision/eye care premium greater
than $50.00 per year. For the Director, it is fully paid with no employee contribution.

14. Life insurance coverage. The employer agrees to pay the full premium for Life Insurance
plan for each employee, face value of $20,000 while employed. The Life Insurance plan for the
Director will be equal to his/her salary to the nearest dollar.

15. Longevity. Each full-time employee covered by this agreement shall be paid Longevity
according to their seniority, to be paid the first pay period of December. Longevity will be based
on the higher of the supervisory or non-supervisory contract. However, the Director will be paid
as indicated below. Effective 10-1-21 it is as follows:

Years of Service Amount Dirzctor
3 years to 5 years $225.00 $375.00
Resolution 2023-1 ‘ Adopted 2-28-2023

48



6 years through 9 years $475.00 $625.00

10 years through 14 years. $550.00 $700.00
15 years through 19 years - $625.00 $775.00
20 years through 24 years $700.00 $850.00
25 years through 29 years $775.00 $925.00
30 years and over : $850.00 $1,000.00

16. Pensmns All permanent full-time employees are required to participate in the Municipal
Employees Retirement System as a condition of employment. Employee contributions to the
M.E.R.S. plan shall be withheld from their pay in amounts stated in the Plan Handbook, Current
Edition. The Director’s retirement is fully paid by the Commission commensurate with City of
Marquette Department Heads.

The Commission may from time to time, offer and approve benefits not identified here if in the
best interest of the Commission (such as but not limited to reimbursement of travel expenses for
employment interview, moving expenses, financial incentives) to accept a position outside the
normal paycheck.

17. Employee Relations. All employees of the Commission shall be evaluated annually, or as
necessary, on a form approved by the Commission. All employee evaluations are to be reviewed
with the employee for comment or employee interpretation of the evaluation, and signed by the
employee and the Director or supervisor. All employee evaluations shall be measured against the
position description of the individual employee and shall be classified as outstanding, above
average, average, fair or inadequate. For the Director, the Board of Commissioners shall use a
system they decide upon.

18. All employees of the Commission are considered members of a team working together for
the main purpose of serving our tenants and maintaining our property.

19. Termination of Employment

a. Employee resignation: An employee who desires to terminate employment must prepare a
letter of resignation stating the effective date and reason for leaving. The letter should be
received by the supervisor/Director not less than two weeks before the effective date in order to
process any pay and benefits due. Verbal resignations will be confirmed in writing by the
Director.

b. When an employee is terminated for cause or misconduct, the employee shall be given a
written notice indicating that their employment is terminated, the effective date of termination,
and the reasons for termination. When termination is for cause or misconduct, the termination
shall be immediate. An employee so terminated will have access to an appeal and hearing before
the Commission Board in accordance with the Grievance Policy.

An employee terminated under the provisions of Subsection b. will have an opportunity to
provide a written response to the termination to be included in his/her personnel file.

c. The Director may terminate or reduce working hours of-any employee when such termination
or reduction of worklng hours is due to reorganization, change or reduction of staff.
Reorganization, change or reduction may occur through voluntary action of the Director or
through involuntary action due to lack of funding or for other reasons. When such termination
occurs, criteria for retention or termination of employees will be based upon seniority,
qualifications and service record.

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

49



An employee who is terminated under Subsection c. shall be given a letter indicating that their
employment is terminated, the effective date of termination, and the reason(s) for termination.
When termination is due to voluntary action of the Director, the effective date of termination
must be at least 30 days from the date the employee is notified of the termination. When
termination is due to involuntary conditions, the effective date of termination may be at any time,
however, every effort will be made to give terminated employees 30 days notice.

20. Progressive discipline-See disciplinary policy
XI. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

Policy Statement. Good relationships between the employees, supervisors and the

Commission are of prime importance to the effective operation of the programs of the
Commission. Maximum enthusiasm and esprit de corps among and between employees and the
Commission must be generated, encouraged, and maintained. One way to maintain a satisfactory
relationship between staff members and supervisory personnel is to insure that employees are
kept informed and that communication channels remain open. Basic grievances should be
resolved informally by the parties involved whenever possible.

It is recognized, however, that in any organization there are times when a more formal procedure
for resolving grievances is necessary. For this reason the following procedure is established to
quickly and effectively resolve employee/employer conflicts. All employees (except
probationary) and all grievances are covered by this procedure.

What qualifies as a grievance. When an employee feels that an action has been or is being taken
which adversely affects her/his wages, hours or conditions of employment, (s)he may file a
grievance in accordance with the Grievance Procedure. Grievances must be initiated within two
weeks (14 calendar days) of the alleged grievable incident or issue.

Employees will have no adverse actions or sanctions taken against them as a result of
participating in the Grievance Procedure.

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

50



Steps of the Grievance Procedure.

Step One: If an employee feels that (s)he has been aggrieved, the employee will
request a conference with the immediate supervisor.

Step Two:If the grievance cannot be satisfactorily resolved between an employee
and supervisor, the employee shall present the grievance in writing to the
Director, within ten (10) working days of the conference provided in Step
One. The Director, after conferring with the supervisor, shall respond in
writing within five (5) working days of receipt of the written grievance.

Step Three: If the employee is not satisfied after completion of Step Two a grievance
shall be presented to the President of the Commission within ten (10)
working days of receipt of the written response. Within thirty (30) days after
receiving this written request for appeal, or at the next regularly scheduled
meeting, whichever is earlier, the matter will be considered by the full
Board of Commissioners with parties involved having the right to produce
and examine witnesses. Within ten (10) working days of the meeting, the
Board of Commissioners shall issue its decision in writing and a copy of this
decision shall be given to the aggrieved employee. The decision of the
Board of Commissioners shall be final and binding on all parties.

XII. SUMMARY

The personnel policies and procedures as contained herein were written with the intent to
conform to State and Federal laws and the rules and regulations submitted by the Department of
Housing and Urban Development for the management of Federally funded housing programs. If
any provision of these policies is inconsistent with the current applicable laws or regulations then
the latest is the final and controlling factor and deemed to be incorporated into these personnel
policies and procedures.

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

o1



APPENDIX “A”

MARQUETTE HOUSING COMMISSION

POLICY AND PROCEDURES REGARDING
FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE

A. Eligibility

Under the Commission’s Policy and Procedures Regarding Family and Medical leave Act,
employees are eligible for family and medical leave if they have been employed for at least
12 months, and have worked at least 1,250 hours during the 12-month period preceding the
start of the leave.

B. Reasons for leave

1.

(S

Resolution 2023-1

Subject to the provisions of this policy, eligible employees may take a total of
twelve (12) weeks of family and medical leave during any 12-month period for
the following purposes:

(a) The birth of the employee's child, and to care for a newborn child,
(b)  The placement of a child with the employee for adoption or foster care,

(c) To care for the spouse or significant other, or a child or parent, of the
employee, if the spouse, significant other, child or parent has a serious health
condition,

(d) A serious health condition that makes the employee unable to perform the
functions of her/his job, and

(e) To permit an employee to take FMLA leave for “any qualifying exigency”
arising out of the fact that a spouse, significant other, child or parent of the
employee is on active duty (or has been notified of an impending call or
order to active duty) in the Armed Forces in support of a contingency
operation.

In addition to the reasons for family and medical leave set forth above, an eligible
employee who is the spouse, significant other, child, parent or “next of kin” to a
covered service member who is recovering from a serious illness or injury
sustained in the line of duty on active duty may take up to twenty-six (26) work
weeks of military caregiver leave during a 12-month period to care for the service
member.

For purposes of leave eligibility, a "serious health condition" is defined as an
illness, injury, impairment or physical or medical condition that involves inpatient
care in a hospital, hospice or residential medical care facility or requires
continuing treatment by a health care provider. A “serious injury or illness”
means an injury or illness incurred by a covered service member in the line of
duty on active duty that may render the service member medically unfit to
perform the duties of the member’s office, grade, rank or rating.

Adopted 2-28-2023

52



4, An employee's entitlement to leave for the birth of a child or the placement of a child
for adoption or foster care will expire at the end of the 12-month period beginning
on the date of such birth or placement.

o

Military caregiver leave shall only be available during a single 12-month period;
and during this 12-month period, an eligible employee shall only be entitled to a
combined total of twenty-six (26) work weeks of family and medical leave and
military caregiver leave. '

C. Determination of 12-Month Period

The 12-month period for taking a family and medical leave will be a rolling 12-month
period measured backward from the date leave is used. The single 12-month period for
taking military caregiver leave is the 12-month period measured forward from the date that
an employee’s first FMLA leave to care for a covered service member begins.

D. Application for leave

In all cases, an employee requesting leave under this policy must complete an "Application
for Family and Medical leave" and return it to the Executive Director as soon as possible.
The completed application must state the reason for the leave, the duration of the leave, and
the anticipated starting and ending dates of the leave.

E. Notice of leave

An employee must notify the Executive Director at least 30 days before the leave is to begin
when the need for family and medical leave is foreseeable based on an expected birth,
placement for adoption or foster care, planned medical treatment for a serious health
condition of the employee or a family member, or planned medical treatment for a serious
injury or illness of a covered service member. If 30 days notice is not practicable, the
employee must give such notice as soon as practicable.

When the leave is due to “any qualifying exigency” arising out of the fact that an
employee’s spouse or significant other, child or parent is a covered military member on
active duty (or has been notified of an impending call or order to active duty) in support of a
contingency operation, and the need for family and medical leave is foreseeable, the
employee must provide the Executive Director with such notice as soon as practicable.

F. Medical Certification Requirements

1. When family and medical leave is needed based upon the serious health condition of
an employee or the employee's spouse, significant other, child or parent, a timely
medical certification must be provided by the health care provider of the employee
or family member, which includes the following information: date the serious health
condition began; probable duration; appropriate medical facts regarding the
condition; and, if applicable, a statement that the employee is needed to care for the
family member, and an estimate of the time needed for such care. The certification
must be provided within 15 calendar days unless that is not practical under the
circumstances.

2o In the event of the employee's own illness, the certification must state that the
employee is unable to perform the functions of her/his position. In cases of certifi-

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023 53



cation for intermittent or reduced leave, the certification must include information
regarding the dates on which treatment is expected to be given, the duration of such
treatment and a statement of medical necessity.

In any case in which the Commission has reason to doubt the validity of the
certification, the Commission (at its expense) may require the employee to obtain
the opinion of second health care provider designated by the Commission. In the
event of a conflict, the opinion of the second health care provider shall be final and
binding.

The Commission may r'equire that a request for military family leeve (i.e. family or
medical leave because of a qualifying exigency or military caregiver leave) be
supported by a certification issued in the manner prescribed by the Secretary of
Labor.

The Commission may also require the employee to obtain subsequent re-
certifications on a reasonable basis.

G. Intermittent leave or leave on a Reduced Schedule

In certain situations, family and medical leave or military caregiver leave may be
taken intermittently or on a reduced schedule basis. For the birth or placement of a
child, intermittent or reduced schedule leave may only be taken with the
Commission's approval. Intermittent or reduced schedule leave because of an
employee’s own serious health condition, to care for a spouse, significant other,
child or parent with a serious health condition, or to care for a covered service
member with a serious injury or illness may be taken when medically necessary.
Eligible employees may also take family and medical leave on an intermittent or
reduced schedule basis when necessary because of a qualifying exigency.

If the need for intermittent or reduced schedule leave is foreseeable based on
planned medical treatment for the employee, the employee’s spouse, significant
other, child, parent or a covered service member, including recovery from the
employee’s serious health condition, a serious health condition of the employee’s
spouse, significant other, child or parent, or a serious injury or illness of a covered
service member, the employee must attempt to schedule the leave so as not to
unduly disrupt the Commission's operations. The Commission may also require the
employee to temporarily transfer to an available alternative position with equivalent
pay and benefits that better accommodates recurring periods of leave.

H. Pay and Benefit Coverage During leave

L.

Resolution 2023-1

Unless an employee uses paid time off for all or part of the leave (or receives
workers’ compensation benefits), all family and medical leaves will be unpaid.

For the duration of any family and medical leave or military caregiver leave
granted under this policy, any existing coverage under the Commission's group
health plans (medical, dental and optical insurance) will be maintained under the
same conditions that applied before the leave commenced. However, to maintain
such coverage, the employee must continue to make the contributions that she/he

Adopted 2-28-2023

54



made to the plans prior to going on leave. Failure of the employee to pay her/his
share of the premiums may result in loss of coverage.

If the employee fails to return to work after expiration of the leave, he/she will be
required to reimburse the Commission for dany premiums paid to maintain coverage
under the Commission’s group health plans (medical, dental and optical insurance)
during the leave, unless the reason the employee fails to return to work is the
continuation, recurrence or onset of a serious health condition that would entitle the
employee to family and medical leave, or other circumstances beyond the
employee's control.

L Use and Designation of leave Time

1.

If family and medical leave is requested and granted because of an employee's
serious health condition, a serious health condition of the employee's spouse,
significant other, child or parent, or a serious injury or illness of a covered service
member, the employee must first use all of his/her accrued sick and personal
leave, and all but forty (40) hours of accumulated vacation time. If family and
medical leave is requested for any other reason, the employee must first use any
available accrued personal leave time and all but forty (40) hours of accumulated
vacation time. The remainder of the leave will then be unpaid, unless the
employee elects to use any remaining vacation time, elects to use any accrued
compensatory time off, or is eligible for workers’ compensation benefits.

If an employee uses paid time off, is granted a leave during a period when
workers’ compensation benefits are received, or uses unpaid leave under
circumstances which would qualify as family and medical leave, such leave will
be substituted for (i.e. counted against) the employee's 12-week family and
medical leave entitlement if so designated by the Commission.

If either the employee or the Commission designates leave as family and medical
leave after leave has begun (e.g. when an employee requests an extension of a paid
leave with unpaid family and medical leave), the entire or some portion of the paid
leave may be retroactively counted as family and medical leave, to the extent that the
leave period qualified as family and medical leave.

J. Restoration to Employment

L

Unless an employee has been designated as a "key employee," at the end of any
family and medical leave, the employee will be restored to the position held when
the leave commenced, or to an equivalent position with equivalent pay and benefits,
unless he/she would have been laid off. However, an employee returning from leave
has no greater rights to restoration than if the employee had been continuously
employed during the leave period.

The taking of family and medical leave will not result in the loss of any employment
benefits accrued prior to the date on which the leave commenced. However, upon
returning to work, the restored employee will not be entitled to the accrual of any
benefits during any period of unpaid family and medical leave.

K. Return from leave

Resolution 2023-1

Adopted 2-28-2023

55



The Commission may require periodic reports from an employee on family and
medical leave regarding the employee's status and intent to return to work. If the
employee gives unequivocal notice of intent not to return to work, tnhe Commission’s
obligations to provide benefits under its group health plan and to restore the
employee to the same or an equivalent position end.

In accordance with the established policy, if an employee takes a family and medical
leave due to her/his own serious health condition, the employee must provide
medical certification that he/she is fit for duty and able to resume work in his/her
previous position before returning to work. The employee may also be required to
undergo a fitness-for-duty medical examination by a physiciar chosen by the
Commission.

The failure of an employee to return to work upon the expiration of a family and
medical leave will subject the employee to immediate termination unless an
extension is granted or unless the employee has other available leave time. In
addition, when an employee exhausts her/his FMLA leave entitlement, all of the
Commission’s obligations under this policy end.

L. Relationship to Other Laws. Policies and Agreements

Resolution 2023-1

The policy set forth above is intended to provide an overview of the general rights,
obligations and conditions applicable to family and medical leaves. This policy does
not alter or modify any of the Commission’s rights or obligations under any other
state or federal laws, or any of the Commission’s rights or obligations under any
contracts or agreements to which it is a party.

The Commission reserves the right to modify or amend this policy and the
procedures stated herein, as well as any other policies or practices which could affect
the rights and obligations of the Commission relating to family and medical leave, at
any time. '

Like all other matters relating to employee benefits, specific questions regarding the

Commission's policies and procedures on family and medical leaves should be
directed to the Executive Directot.

Adopted 2-28-2023

50



Appendix “B”

MARQUETTE HOUSING COMMISSION
DRUG AND ALCOHOL POLICY

In the interests of health and safety of employees, customers, guests and others who come in
contact with the Commission’s employees, and to promote efficiency and productivity in its
operations, the Marquette Housing Commission has established the following policy regarding
drugs and alcohol for all employees.

This policy will be implemented effective March 16, 2009,

1, General Statement of Policy

As a condition of employment, all employees must refrain from reporting to work or working
with the presence of drugs or alcohol in their systems. Refusal to submit to any authorized drug
or alcohol test, or having a confirmed positive test, will be grounds for disciplinary action, up to
and including immediate discharge, and may also result in denial of worker’s compensation
and/or unemployment compensation benefits.

Employees are also subject to disciplinary action, up to and including immediate discharge, for
using drugs, or for the distribution, dispensation, possession or sale of drugs or alcohol, while on

duty or on Commission premises, or for drinking alcoholic beverages while on duty or on non-
residential Commission premises,

Although violations of this Policy will ordinarily result in discharge regardless of the employee’s
position, the Commission reserves the right to consider extenuating circumstances and impose
lesser disciplinary action when such action is deemed appropriate and subject to such conditions
as the Commission may impose.

2. When Testing May Be Required

Employees may be required to submit to the following types of drug and alcohol testing:

(a) Pre-employment testing after an employee has been hired, prior to or within the first
thirty (30) days of employment.

(b) Reasonable suspicion testing, i.e. where the Commission has reasonable suspicion
that the employee is currently using drugs, or is under the influence of drugs while on
duty or on Commission premises, or is under the influence of alcohol while on duty
or on non-residential Commission premises. The Commission shall make the
determination of whether reasonable suspicion exists in its sole discretion,

(c) Post-accident testing, i.e. where the employee has caused, contributed to or been
involved in an accident while at work.

(d) Testing which is part of a fitness for duty physical examination, or following an on-
the-job injury requiring medical attention.

() Testing which is made a condition of continued employment or reinstatement
following an employee’s participation in or completion of a Commission-approved
drug and/or alcohol treatment, counseling or rehabilitation program, or is a condition

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

57



of reinstatement following a disciplinary suspension imposed for violation of this
policy.

3. Drug and Alcohol Testing Procedures

All drug and alcohol testing will be conducted in conformity with the following standards and
procedures:

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

(€)

&y

Observed samples will be collected with due regard for employee privacy, and in a
manner designed to prevent contamination, substitution or adulteration. (If medical
personnel at the collection site have reason to believe that an adulterated or
substituted sample has been or may be provided, the employee may be required to
submit a second sample, or the original sample, under the direction of a same gender
collection site person.)

A strict chain of custody procedure, initiated at the time of collection, will be
observed to preserve the integrity of all samples.

Urine drug testing and breathalyzer alcohol testing will be the primary methods of
testing. However, the Commission reserves the right to use other testing methods. All
samples will be tested by a qualified laboratory or medical facility.

For purposes of this policy, refusal to submit to testing means that the employee fails
to provide an adequate sample for testing without a valid medical explanation after
he/she has received notice of the requirement to be tested, or engages in conduct that
clearly obstructs the testing process. Refusal to submit to testing includes, but is not
limited to, refusal to execute any required consent forms, refusal to cooperate
regarding the collection of samples, or submission or attempted submission of an
adulterated or substituted urine sample.

An alcohol test will be considered to be positive if the employee has an alcohol
concentration of 0.03 or greater. Drug tests will not be reported to the Commission as
positive unless an appropriate confirmation test has been conduczed and the results
have been reviewed and verified by the Commission’s designated Medical Review
Officer (MRO). Employeés will have the right to confidentially report the use of
prescription and nonprescription medications to the MRO before drug test results are
reported.

All information received by the Commission through its drug and alcohol testing
program will be treated as confidential.

4, Drug-Free Awareness Program -

Pursuant to the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, the Marquette Housing Commission has
established a Drug-Free Awareness Program to assist employees to understand and avoid the
perils of drug and alcohol abuse. The Commission will use this program in an ongoing
educational effort to eliminate drug and alcohol abuse that may affect the workplace. The Drug-
Free Awareness Program will inform employees about the dangers and eZfects of substance
abuse in the workplace, the resources available to deal with problems of substance abuse, and the
consequences of violating this policy.

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

52



Under the Drug-Free Workplace Act, an employee who performs work covered by a government
contract or grant must notify the Marquette Housing Commission of a criminal conviction for
drug-related activity occurring in the workplace within five days of the conviction.

See also Marquette Housing Commission Drug-Free Workplace Policy.

5. Drug and Alcohol Treatment and Rehabilitation

If an employee who is not otherwise subject to disciplinary action for use of drugs and/or alcohol
voluntarily admits that he/she has a substance abuse problem, the supervisor will refer the
employee to the employer EAP. No disciplinary action will be taken against an employee who
voluntarily admits that he/she has a drug and/or alcohol abuse problem., However, the
Commission shall have the following rights in such a situation:

(a) The employee may be required to enroll in and successfully complete an approved
inpatient or outpatient substance abuse program, and remain drug and alcohol free for
its duration as a condition of reinstatement or continued employment.

(b) If the employee is requiréd to enroll in such a program, he/she must provide the
Commission with progress reports from his/her therapist, or the agency running the
program, on at least a monthly basis.

(¢) The employee will be required to agree to be subject to unannounced follow-up drug
and/or alcohol tests, at the Commission’s discretion for a period of up to 36 months.

(d) If the employee tests positive for drugs or alcohol in a follow-up drug or alcohol test
administered during this period, he/she will be subject to disciplinary action, up to
and including termination.

The foregoing procedures and requirements will also apply in cases where an employee receives
discipline other than termination for violation of the Commission’s Drug and Alcohol Policy.
Any requests for additional information or questions regarding this policy should be directed to
the Executive Director.

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

54



Appendix “C”
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE POLICY

The unlawful manufacture, distribution, distribution, dispensation, possession, passession for
sale or distribution, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited on the premises of the
Marquette Housing Commission. Also, the abuse of alcohol is prohibited. Approoriate
disciplinary actions, which may include termination, will be taken against any employee for
violation of these prohibitions.

A controlled substance for purposes of this Policy means a controlled substance _isted in
schedules I through V of Section 202 of the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. Section §12)
and as further defined by Federal regulations (21 C.F.R. Sections 1300.11 through .15). This list
includes, but is not limited to marijuana, heroin, PCP, cocaine, and amphetamines.

A condition of employment for work under funds received by the Marquette Housing
Commission from any Federal agency, is that each employee directly engaged in the
performance of work funded by such a grant will:

A. Abide by the terms of this policy, and

B. Notify the MHC of his/her'criminal drug statute conviction for any violation

occurring in the workplace of the MHC no later than five (5) days after such
conviction.

1. Conviction means a finding of guilt (including a plea of nolo cortendere)
or imposition of sentence, or both, by any judicial body charged with the
responsibility to determine violation of Federal or State criminal drug
statutes.

2. Criminal drug statute means a criminal statute involving manufacture,
distribution, dispensation, use or possession of any controlled substance.

A sanction will be imposed on any employee so convicted. Within thirty (30) days after
receiving notice of the conviction.

A. The MHC will take appropriate disciplinary action against such employee, up
to and including termination; or

B. The MHC will require such employee to satisfactorily participate in drug

abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purpose by a
Federal, State or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency.

Resolution 2023-1 Adopted 2-28-2023

o



lopted 2-28-23

MARQUETTE
HOUSING
COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 2023-02
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM
UTILITY ALLOWANCES

WHEREAS, the Marquette Housing Commission has adopted utility allowances
for residents subsidized under the Housing Choice Voucher Program; and

WHEREAS, annually the Marquette Housing Commission looks at current rates
and consumption to determine if utility allowances continue to reflect actual costs; and

WHEREAS, the Marquette Housing Commission has done such and determined
revisions are in order;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to adopt the attached utility
allowances shown on the attached Utility Allowances — Section 8 Existing HCV effective
March 1, 2023.

Motion by - , seconded by , to
adopt these allowances this 28" day of February, 2023.

AYES:

President of the Board of Commissioners

NAYS:

o Resolution 2023-2

(67



lopted 2-28-23

2 MARQUEITE
oy HOUSING

RESOLUTION 2023-02
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM
UTILITY ALLOWANCES

WHEREAS, the Marquette Housing Commission has adopted utility allowances
for residents subsidized under the Housing Choice Voucher Program; and

WHEREAS, annually the Marquette Housing Commission looks at current rates
and consumption to determine if utility allowances continue to reflect actual costs; and

WHEREAS, the Marquette Housing Commission has done such and determined
revisions are in order;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to adopt the attached utility
allowances shown on the attached Utility Allowances — Section 8 Existing HCV effective
March 1, 2023.

Motion by |V let = | , seconded by P}, OS€_ , to
adopt these allowances this 28" day of February, 2023.

AYES: ) 1
( OL/A \/K\

President of the Boatd of Commissioners

NAYS:

e Resolution 2023-2

o2



S9N ¢-£70Z Uonnjosay
€20¢C ‘T YdJeN 2A1308Y43 £20¢/8¢/T pardopy

S| ||t sanddns jueusl j AjuQ,

S| o/v 8 g | € T 1 S 4 € (3 [4 [4 14 N € [4 T T 3uiuoiypuo) 1y

S C 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 LJ01e193159Y

S| o8uey |v 14 14 14 1% 14 14 14 14 4 14 14 1% 14 1 1% 14 14 +93uUey

S| uysedl |8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T (8T (8T (8T |8TT [8T (8T 8T |[8T (81 |8t (8T |81 ysel|

S| 19mas 80T [€9T |6TT [vL |vv [ov |80z [€9T [6TT |vz |vv |ov |80z |€91 |61T [v2 v |o¥ d9mas

S| Je1em  JoeT |0ST |60T |89 |Iv |/€ |06T |OST |60T |89 |t |/€ |o6T |oST |60T |89 |tv |s£ 1918\

S| 293 |/TT |66 [T8 |€9 (9% |6€ |46 [¢8 (/9 |es [se |ze |os (/9 |ss |ev |te |oz J110913 J/Y10

S|421MIOHITE - |94 |29 [Lv o |e€ |8z 16 |9z |29 v [ee [sz ez [19 los |ss sz ez - O Ieng| 191EMIO0H
19 €S |Sv |/€ [6C (ST |19 |€S |Sv |L€ |6T |ST |6¢ ¢y |9€ |0f€ |gT |0t 21133

98 €4 [6G |Sv |Te [9C |98 |eL |6S [Sv [t€ |9z |69 |85 [/t |9t |sT |tT se9 91nog
€e [L¢ |cC [LT |¢T |01 €€ |tz |zz |41 |zt |oT |9z |zz |st |vT |6 8 SED [eJMEN

gl Bupood ez |61 9T |ZT |8 L €¢ |61 |91 |zT |8 L €z et |91 |1 ouPs|3|  Bupjoo)
9¢ ez 8T [vI |6 |8 Jor ez st vt |6 [8 loz lzz st |vT e seo ajnog
ot |8 (£ |s v € Jor |8 £ s ¥ e ot |s L |s v g seg [eanjeN

[ee]
~

[>0]

S| BunesH |egc |65z |8ce |86T [89T |evt |ese |soz |sve [tez |vie [est |zoz 18T |09T |6ET [/TT |00T IO 19nd 3unesy
S6T [SLT |PST [VET |PIT |L6 |9ST [veT [CTT |06 |89 |8S |6TT [TOT |€8 |s9 |[iv |o¥ RIENRLIE|
vLC |S¥C |9TC |88T |6ST [SET /9T |TISC |SEC |6TC [€0C |€4T |T6T |21 |¢ST |TET |ITT |S6 seH ajnog
€0T €6 |¢8 |TI/Z |09 |TS |10T [s6 (68 |€8 |Z£ |S9 ez [s9 |46 |0s |ev |og Sep [eameN

siunowe 489S | H8Y | ¥9E | HEC | HET | YE0 | Y9S | HEP | HYE | ¥AT | ¥ET | HE0 | ¥ES | ¥8Y | YAE | ¥GT | ¥9T | ¥90 sya#
eudoidde 3y uy 114 3WOH paJnpejnuely ‘Ajiwes aj3urs xajdu] ‘xajdng “@snoyumo | 3sSuU-mo7 ‘asu-ysiH :sapnpul
uone|noje) payoelag payoeny uawyedy adA]) ainpnag

3INp3ayds Ayjin voissiwwol) uisnoy ananbien €20¢

62




